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@ DIAMOND INDUSTRIES LIMITED ANNUAL REPORT 2021

NOTICE OF ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING

Motice is hercby given that Annual General Mesting of Sharchelders of Diamond Indusiries Limited will
b held on Wednesday 27" October, 2021 at 1800 A M. ot Compony's Begistered Office a1 Plot Mo, 25,
Cradoon Amazai, Industrial Escate, Swabi, Ehyvher-Pakhioonkbwa to transact the folleowing usiness:
Ordinary Busincss

l. To confirm the minotes of the last Annoal General Mecting held on 24% day of October, 2020,

2. To receive, consider and adopt the Annual Audited Financial Statements of the Company for the
veur ended 30" June, 2021 mgether with the Auditors” and Directors” Report thereon,

Y. To appoint Auditors and o fix thetr rermuneration for the next financial year ending June 30,
2022, The retining awditors, being cligible have offered themsebves for their reappointment. Aundis
Commines of the Board haz also recommended for re-appontment of M SARWARS Chartered
Accountants, office# 12-14, 2™ Floor, Lahore Centre, 77-D. Main Boulevard, Gulberg-TI1,
Lahore. az Auditors of the company.

Special Business

4, To conzider and if thought fit - approve an increase in the Awthorized Share Capital of the
Company and for this purpose pass the following special resolutions, with or without any
amendments and to approve the consequent amendments i the Memorandum of Associotion of
the Company, subject o the requisiie approvals, i any;

Resolved That the Awthorized Share Capital of the Company be and is hercby inereased from Bs.
| 200, 000000 { Rupees One Hundred Twenty Mallion) divided oo 125,000,000 { Twelve Million]
ordinary shares of Rs. 10 (Ropees Ten) each 1o Bs, 00,000,000 {Rupees Fowr Hundred Million
anly) divided into 40.000,000 (Forty Million) ordinary shares of Rs. 10 (Rupees Ten) cach
ranking par pussy n every respect with the exishng ordinary shares of the Compamy,

Further Resolved That in-consequence of the said inerease in the Awhorized Share Capital of
the Company, the existing Clause 'V of the Memorandum of Association (MOA) and Clause 4 of
the Artiches of Associstion (ADA) of the Company, be and are hereby replaced accordingly, o
read as follows:

Clause ¥ of the Memorandum of Association

“The Capatal of the Company s Rs, 20000000000 (Bupees Four Hundred Million enly) divided
into 40,00 000 { Foety Millien) ordinary shares of Rs: 10 {Ropees Tend cach. The Company shall
have the power to increase, reduce or recognize the capital of the company and divide shares in
the Capatal from the time being mnto several classes in accordance with the provisions of the
Companics St 2007

Clause 4 of the Articles of Association

“The Authorizal Capatal of the Company 15 Rs, Q0000000000 {Rupees Four Hundred Million
anly) divided into 40,000,000 erdinary shares of Rs. [0/- cach.”

5 To rnfly and appeove the decisions aken by the Board of Dhirectors regarding termination of
Factory Leased Agrecmen: and to revive the business operations of the company w.e £ May ¥
2021,

b, To consider any other transactions with the permission of the chair.

BY ORDER OF THE BOARD
ZAHCDE AHMAD

Company Seciclary
Lahore: 05-10-2021

©
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ANNUAL REPORT 2021

1. The share transfer books of the Company will remain closed from October 20, 2021 to Ootober
27, 2021 (both days inclusive). Transfers received at the office of the Company’s Registroes,
Messrs CORPLINE (PVT) LTD, Wing Arcade, 1-K, Commercial Area, Model Town, Lahore by
close of business on October 19, 2020, will be treated in time.

2. A member entitled to attend and vote at the Mecting, may appoint another member as his ¢ her
proxy to attend, spesk and vote on his'her behalf. Proxies effective must be recerve ot the office
of the company nof less than 48 hours before holding of meeting,

3. A member, who has deposited hisher shares in Central Depository Company of Pakistan, must
brimg hisfer Participant 10 number and accountseb account mumber alongwith enginal CHIC or
Passport at the ime of attending the meeting.

4, In case of corporate entities, Board of Directors” resolution'Power of Atforney with specimen
signature of the nominee shall be produoced at the time of attending the meeting,

5. To ensure compliznce with the SECP Notification SEO 31112010 2 dated July 03, 2012 read with
Motification SEC 19132014 dated January 10, 2004, all members who have not yet submitted
their valid CNIC/NTM, are hereby once apain requested (o subamit the same without further délay.

6. Due to comrent COVID-19 situation; the Company intends to convene this AGM with minimal
physical interaction of sharchalders while ensuring compliance with the quorum requirements
and requests the members to consclidate their attendance and voting at the AGM through proxics.

7. Members can alse avail video conference facility, in this regard, please fill the following and
submit to registered address of the Company 10 davs hefore h::ulding af the Annual General
Meeting. If the Company receives consent from members holding in apgregate 0% or more
shareholding residing at a geographical location, to participate in the meeting through video
conference at least 10 days prior to date of the meeting, the Company will arrange video
conference Tacility in the aty subject o availabality of such facility in that city.

“IWe, of . Being a member of Diamond Indusiries
Limited. holder of  ondinary l.han:[s} as per Registered Folio MNo. herchy opt
for video conference | I'a-.’::]ﬂ} g
The Company will intimate members re:gmdmg venue of video conference facility at least 5 days
hefore the date of the Annoal General Mesting along with complete information necessary to
enable them 1o access the Gy
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Statement of Material Facts concerning * ial Business Purspant to section 1341} of the

Companies Act, 2007,

This statement sets aul the material facts concerning the Special Business given in agenda items No. 4
and Mo, 5 of the Motice of AGM, which will be considered 1o be passed by the members,

Apenda Ttem No, 4 of the Notice -
Increase in Authorized Capital to be passed as a Special Resolution.

The Board of Dircctors of the company in their meeting held on September 30, 2021 recommended to
merease the Authonzed Share Capital of the company from Bs. 120 000,000 {Rupees One Hundred
Tweenty Million only) divided into 12,000,000 { Twelve Million) ordinary shares of the nominal value
of R 00 (Rupees Ten) cach to Rs, 400,000,000 (Rupees Four Hundred Million only) divided into
40000000 { Forty Mitlion) Ordinary Shares of the nominal value of Bs. 10 {Rupees Ten) each subject
e approval of the sharefwolders of the Company and SECP. This increaze in Authorized Capital is
indispensable to accommodate the necessity and scope of business operations of the company.
Further the curmrent increase in Authonzed Capatal is propoesed o anticipate any inGrease m issue of
shares in future, The Directors are nol intergsted in this business excepd as sharcholders of the
COMpany

Agenda ltem No. 5 of the Notice —
Vacation of Factory Lease Agreement and Revival of husiness operations

Az the company was rented out wo our sister concerned MYs Diamaond Tyres Lul., Tor last three vears
with the hope that after settlement of ABL liability, the Company would be able to revive its
manufacturing operations by amanging of financial facilities for import of raw materials but not
possible in the current situation of the country, The management of Diamond Tyres Limited, offersd
to import and supply the raw materials o our Company on credit torms until such time that the
Company 1= able to armange financial facilittes on s own.  After taking into consideration the
proposal of the management of Diamond Tyres Limited. and after ot of deliberations, the directors,
unamimaously were of opinion that our company must accept the offer and resume its operations
immediately and thus the company with modual consent of both partres, lerminated the lease
agreement w.ef, April 30, 2021 and has resumed its core manufaciuring operations directly from
May |, 2021,

&
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Chairman’s Review Report

It gives me immense pleasure to write to you as the chairman of Diamond Industries Limited and | am
compelied to start the message by extending my sincerest gratitude to all of you for your trust that the
company will survive by defeating the abnormal crises and by Grace of Almighty Allah, your company has
revived its business operations and re-start its core business manufacturing activities w.e.f, 1% day of May
2021, All the board members including leadership team of the Company are humbled by your
averwhelming response and are determined to deliver as per vour expectations saon,

The COVID-19 pandemic has been & source of stress and adversity, the world over. Current financial year
has also been a challenging year for Pakistan's economy which shawed its resilience and braced the
negative impacts of the global pandemic far better than expected. The efficient response by the
Government and SBP to tackle the pandemic resulied in increased business in the country as compared
to the neighboring countries,

The Board has played a pivotal role in achieving the Company's abjectives and safeguarding interests of
the shareholders, The Directors have rich and varied experience in the fields of business, finance, and
regulations. The Board provides strategic direction to the management and is available for guidance. The
Board approves the budget and ensures that a competent and energetic team is in pasition to achieve the
goals zet in future. The Board ensures compliance of all regulatory requirements by the Management. The
board committess provided valuable input and assistance to the Board. The Audit Committee particularly
focused on detailed review of financial statements and effectiveness of intermal controls. The HR
Committee overviews HR policy framework and recommends selection and compensation of senior
management team. Animportant role of the Committee is succession planning.

[ Job
Lo
Mr. Abdul Shakoor
P hairmon of Board)

o
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DIRECTORS' REPORT
Dear shareholders,

The Directors of Diamond Industries Limited feel pleasure to present before you the Directors’
Report together with Audited Financial Statements of the caompany and Auditors” Report for the
financial year ended June 30, 2021.

Financial Highlights
2021 2020
[Rs. in millions)

- Sales (Net) 163.264 9,229
= Gross Profit/{Loss) 16.686 0.814
- Operating Expenses (18.224) (31.250)
- Other Operating Income 33.431 31.836
= Profit from Operations 28971 1.400
- Other Expenses (2.200) | 0,000
- Financial Cost 1.108 0.988
= Share of Profit/{Loszs) of Associated Cos. 1.426 {0.334)
- Profit before taxation 27.089 0.077

Taxation B.425 (.148
- Profit after taxation 33514 0.225

YEAR IN REVIEW:

During the year under review, the management has taken decision and terminated the lease
agreement with mutual consents of the parties and restarted its core manufacturing business
activities w.e.f. 1% May 2021. Current financial year has been a challenging year for Pakistan’s
economy. The COVID-19 pandemic has been a source of stress and adversity across the world.
Pakistan’s economy showed its resilience and braced the negative impacts of the global
pandemic far better than expected. Despite of challenging business environment, the company
score the sale revenue of Rs. 163.264 M, Gross Profit of Rs. 16.686 M, other operating income of
Rs.33.431 M. After operating expensas of Rs. 18.224 Mand thenat profit after tax is arrived at Rs.
33514 M. The net profit translated into Earnings per Share (EPS) of Bs. 3.72 as against Rs. 0.03
of the corresponding year.

VISION AND MISSION:
The statement reflecting the Vision and Mission of the company is annexed to the report.

EARNINGS PER SHARE:
Earnings per share for the year under review are Rs. 3.72 as compared to Rs. 0.03 for the
immediate preceding year.

.
\/
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PATTERN OF SHAREHOLDING:
Pattern of sharehalding is annexed to this report.
BOARD MEETINGS:

During the year under review seven BOD meetings of the company were held and the attendance
by each director in the meetings is as under:

5.Mao. MNAME POSITION ATTENDENCE
i Br tikkar Shaffi Chief Executive o7

4, Fr Muhammad Sameer Director 06

5. Mr Abdul Shakoor Director (]

&, Mr Hashim Asfam Butt Director a7

7 M. Mohib Hussain Director o7

g. Mr. Qaiser Saleem Khan Director 05

g, Mr. Imiran Kabir Director o7
Board Audit Committee:

The Board Audit Committee of the Company is in place comprising of one independent director
and two non-executive directars including the Chairman of the Board Audit Committes. Names
of the members of audit committee are appended at carporate profile of this annual report. Five
meetings of the committee were held during the year under review as required by the CCG for
review of guarterly, half vearly & annual financial statements and other related matters. The
meetings were also attended by the CFO, Head of Internal Audit and External Auditers as and
when required,

man Remunerati mi
Human Resources & Remuneration Committee is also in place and comprises of one independent
director and two non-executive directars including the Chairman of the Committee. Names of the
members of this Committee are appanded at corparate profile of this annual repoart. The Committes
looks into the reqguirements of manpower engaged by the company along with their remuneration
and regularize the safety measures and environmental stewardship. Committee also recommend
the board for review, consider & approve the management policies, compensation matlers
tincluding retirement benefits) of COD, CFO, Company Secretary and head of internal audit and all
such matters for key management position who report directly to CEQ. The Committee ensures all
elemeants of compensation and welfare of the employvees and holds its meetings as and when
required.
TRANSFER PRICING:
The company has fully complied with the best practices on transfer pricing as contained in the
listing regulations of stock exchanges,
CODE OF CONDUCT:
Our code is built an 3 set of shared values based on principles of honesty, integrity, diligance,

truthfulness and honour.

%
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FUTURE OUTLOOK:

As the company has restarted its core manufacturing operations since 1* day May 2021 and the
Managemeant of the company 15 planning to expand its business operations and is in process of
taking necessary measures for increase its market share by expanding its business operations and
in order to maximize its shareholders’ wealth,

AUDITORS:

M= SARWARS Chartered Accountants are retiring at the conclusion of forthcoming AGM of the
company and eligible to offer themselves for their re-appointment. The Awdit Committee has
aglso recommended for the appointment of M/fs SARWARS, Chartered Accountants as the
statutory auditors of the Company for the financial year ending June 30, 2022, The Board of
Directors has endorsed this recommendation.

CORPORATE AND FINANCIAL REPORTING FRAMEWORK:

The directors of the company are pleased to confirm that the Company has made compliance of
provisions of the Code of Corporate Governance set out in the Regulation No. 5.19 of Listing
Regulations of Pakistan Stock Exchange Limited issued by the Securities and Exchange
Commission of Pakistan and there is no material departure from the best practices as detailed in
the listing regulations. Our statements on corporate and financlal reparting are as follows:

# The Financial statements, prepared by the management of the Company present a fair state
af affairs of the Company, results of its oparations, cash flows and changes in eguity;

¢«  Proper books of accounts of the Company have been maintained as required under the
Companies Act, 2017;

= Appropriate accounting policies have been consistently applied in the preparation of financial
statements and accounting estimates are based on reasonable and prudent judgment, except
change in policy of recognition of property, plant and equipment into investment property.

# International Accounting [/ Financial Reporting Standards, as applicable in Pakistan, have been
followed in preparation of financial statements and there is no departure there from;

¢ The system of internal control is sound and has been effectively implemented and monitored;

»  There are significant doubts about the company’s ability to continue as a going concern;

# Financial highlights for the last & years are annexed.

ACKNOWLEDGEMENT:

The board joins me to thank all the staff members and management team for their concerted

efforts and contribution.

: 2 For and on behalf of the Board
S __&T;f.r"" -
P
IFTIKHAR SHAFFI IMRAN KABRIR
Chief Executive Director

Lahare:- 30 September, 2021
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VISION / MISSION STATEMENT AND CORPORATE
STRATEGY

Vision

The Company's vision 5 o be a market leadér as manufacturing organization and to play a
meaningful role on sustainable basis in the sconomy of Pakistan in the best possible manners
with customer satisfaction as its premier goal,

Mission

Itz objects as outlined in the mission statement are to conduct company's business through good
oovernance with responsibility to all owr stake holders and foster a sound & dynamic team for
maimtaining the professional standards and optimum use of resources while achieving the unique
position in the market by meeting the requirements of high quality products for the customers
and proving a stimulating environment to all the employees for their growth and development
and fostering a feeling of job satisfaction. by following the highest of ethical and fiduciary
standards amd serving the interest of the society.

Corporate strategy

To produce and market high quality products, consistently exceeding customer expectations,
ensure right usage of company’s resources, create employment opportunities and protect the
interest of stakeholders,

Mote: The company is in process of restructuring hence mission, vision and corporate strategy
will be followed and implemented i fetter and split when restructering process s completed and
starls its production and sales processes.

G
S

IMRAN KABIR IFTIKHAR SHAFFT
Director Chief Executive

&
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Statement of Compliance with Listed Companies
{Code af Corporate Governance) Regulations, 2019

Marne of Company:- DIAMOND INDAFSTRIES LEMITED
Yiar Ervdesd - 0-0E-2021
The company has applied the: prinoples contaimad in the COG B the following mannes:
1.  The total nurber of directors are seven as per following:
a} Male i
by  Female L

2. The composition of Board is as follows:

Category | Names
 Executive Director | Mr. Iftikhar Shatfi

; " Mr. Qaiser Saleem
ki b i by Mr. Trmran Kabir

M. Muhammad Samesr
Mr. Hashim Aslam Butt

Mr. Abdul Shakoor

hon-Executive Directors

Fernale Director Rl

3. The directors have confirmed thet none of them is sendng as a direclor on more than seven listed
oornpanies, mcludng this comgary.

4. The comgany has prepared & Code of Conduct and has ensered that appropriate steos have besn taken
to dissesminate it thraughowt the company alang with its supparting policies and procedures,

5. The board has developed a visionfmission statement, overall corporate strategy and significant policies
af the company. The Board has ersuered that cormplete record of particulars of significant poficies alang
with their date of apgrovel or updating B maintained by the company.

G, Al the powers of the board have been duly exercised and decisions on relevant matters have boen taken
by beard/shareholders as empawerad by the relevant pravisions of the Act and these Regulations.

¥+ The mectings of the board were presided over by the Chalrman and, In his absence, by a director elected
by the board for this punposes, The board has complied with the requirerments of Act and the Regulations
with respect to frequency, recarding and circslating menutes of mesting of board.

B. The board have a formal policy and transparent procedunas for remuneration of directors in accordance
with the Act and thess Regulstions.

9. Al Directors ara Exemngd from Director Trasméng Pragram. Al the directors of the company hawe 16 bo 40
years of working experience in their respective areas of spedalization and are wall awane of their duties
& responsibilities and powers as per oode of Corporate Governance and the Companies Act, 2017 which
are crwcial to the runsing and developrment of companies, Directoss of the company have moulcated good
fovenance practces in the corporate sector and have more than 14 years of education as well and thus
fall under the cxemption availabée in the Code of Corporate Governance. Further Mr Ifakhar Shaffi Chiof
Executive of the company and Chairman of Diamond Group of Trdustries is well known industrialist with
wast and rich experience of about 40 vears in managing large indusirial units.

10, The board has approved appointment of CFD, Company Seoretary and Head of Intarmal Audit, including
Eheir rermuneration, tarms, and conditions of emplayment arnd comglied with rdevant regqurements of the
Regulations.

11. CFC and CEC duly endorsed the financal staterments before approval of the board.

12, Tha board has formed committees comprising of members given Dalow:

i
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2 AR Coemam ifhesss- 1T ooniprice thiee mambas, of whom b ane non-esecubve drectors and the
chairman af the committes & an independent director.

1| Mr. Irnran Kabir | Chairman Independent Cirector
| I Mr. Muhammad Sernesr Memier Mewi-Executie direchar
3 | Mr, Hashém Aslam Buft Memier | Mon-Executive director |

0| HARand Remuneration Committes:- It comprise three membars, of whom two are non-geeotive
directars and the chairman of the committes s an independent director,

1 [ Mr, Trniran Kaksr Chairman Independent Cirector |
| Mr, Muhammad Ssmeer Member Non-Exanutive drector |
% | Mr. Hashemn Adam Butt Memmber Non-Eventive drector |

13. The terms of reference of the afaresaid commettess have boon farmed, documented and advice tp the
commithes for compkance,

14. The frequency of mestings of the commities were duly been held as and when required bat ot keast once
of every guarer Befone approva of finandal statemeants of the company.

15. The boarg has set up an effective intemal audit function who are considersd. sufably qualified and
experienced for e purpace and are comersant witly the palicies and procedures of the compary.

16. The stabotony acditoes of the company have Ccondinmed that they have bsen given a satisfaciory rating
ufder the cqualty control review prograen of the ECAP ardl regisbared with Midit Oversight Board of
Fakistan, that they and all their partners are n compliance with Internatonal Federation of Accountants
([FAC] quidedines on code of ethics as adopted by the ICAP and that the partners of the femn invobeed in
the aundit are rat o dlese relative [spouse, parents, dependert and non-dependent children) of the Chied
Exerutees Officer, CFO, Head of Intermad Audit, Company seorciary o dinector of the company,

17, The statubory auditars or the persans assocated with them have nof been appainted to pravide cther
sorvices axoept in accardance with the Act, these reguiations or any sther regulabory requirement and
the 2auditors hawve confrmed that they have observed IFAC Quidelines in this regand.

18. We contirm that all requirements of regulations 3,6,7.8,37,32,33 and 36 of the Reguiations have been

complied with; and
19. Explaraticn for non-compllance wekh reguirernents, other tham reguiations 3,6,7,8,27,32,33 and 36 are
Lo =
[ & | Reg.
Mo | Mon-Mandatory Reguirement Explanation Mo,
1" | Representation of Minority shareholders Ma ane intenfed foo contest skectkan as | &
The mincriby members a5 2 class shal be facibtated | drector representing minority sharchakder,
fry the Board o canfest sfection of direchors By prowy
I | Responsibilities of the Board and its members: | Non-mandatory  provisiors of  the C0G | 10[1)
| Adoption of the corporate gowcimance practicss Rrgulations ane parteily compled. i
3 Momination Committes: Currently, the Board hes not constitted & | 29(1)
The Board may consimfie 3 separabe. commithes, | sEparate - Momination Committes and the
designated &5 e rominaticn commitbee, of such | fundctions are  Being perfarmed By Che
number and class of direcloes, a5 it may desm | Exveogive Committes
agpropeata In s crounstances
4+ | Risk Management Committec: Crrrently, the Board hes nob constituted 2 | 20{1)
Thee Board may constitube the Risk Management risk  management commitee  and  the
Comnmittsa, of such number and class of directons, company Thial [nbamal Audbar, performs
75 it may deem appropnate infs oroumstances; to | the . requsite funclions and apprises  the
CAITy CUT @ raview of effectiveness of risk board accardinghy,
rismagemenl procedures ardd present a regor 1o the
IFTIKHAR ‘.'H'EAFFI IRAN KARIR
Chief Exeotive Direxctor

N
W




IDIAMOND INDUSTRIES LIMITED ANNUAL REPORT 2021

INDEFENDENT AUDITOR'S REVIEW REPORT
To the members of Diamond Industries Limibed

Review Report on the Statement of Complance Contained in Listed Companies {(Code of
Corporate Governance ) Regulations, 2019

Vie have reviewsd the anclosed Statement of Compliance with the Listed Companies {Code of Corporate
Gowverndanoe) Regulations, 2019 (the Regulations] prepared by the Bosrd of Directors of Diamond
Industries Limited for the year endsd June 30, 3021, In accordance with the requirements of
regulation 36 of the Regulations,

The responsibdty for compliance with the Regulations ks that of the Board of Directors of the Company.
Qur responsibiliby is ta reviews whether the Staternent. of Compliancs reflects the status of the Company's
compliance with e provisions of the Begulations and report iF £ does not and to highlight any non-
complianoe with the requirements of the Regulations. A review is limited primarily to inguiries of the
Company's personmel and rewiew of various docments prepared by the Company to comgly with the
Reguiations,

Ag @ part of oo eudit of the financial staterments we are reguined to obtain an understanding of the
aocounting and intermal controd systems sufficient to plan the audit and develop an effective audit
approach, We are nob required to consider whether the Board of Directors’ statement on infetnal control
covers 2 risks and controfs o to form an openian on the effectiveness of such internal controls, the
Company's corparate governance proceduras and risks,

The Regulations reguire the Company to place before the Audit Committes, and upon recommendatica
of the Audit Comrrittes, place before the Board of Directors Tor their review and epproval, iTs refated
party transactions. We are only required and have enswred compliance of this requirement to the extent
of the approvad of the redated party transactions by the Board of Directors upon recommendation of the
Audit Commithes.

Besed Gn Our Review, extepl for mon-compliance b Regulation ma, 7, 6 and 27, nothing bas come o
our attention which causes us to believe that the Statement of Compliance does not approperiateby
reflect the Company's compliance, in all material respects, with the requirements conkained in the
Regulations as applicable 1o the Cormpary for the year ended June 30, 3021

5r  Reference of

No.  Regulation Dascription
I 7 There is ng Female Director in Comgarny.

Il I Therse is no Indepercden] Director in the Company,

1T 7 Thera is nd Indeperddent Director In HR and Audit Cormmittes,

SARMWARS
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS

Place: Lahore
Date: Septerber 30, 2021
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INDEPENDENT AUDRITOR'S REPORT
TO THE MEMBERS OF DIAMAOND INDUSTRIES LIMITED

Report on the Audit of the Financial Statements
Opinion

W have audited the annexed financial statements of DIAMOND INDUSTRIES LIMITED
(the Company), which comprises the statement of financial position as at June 30, 2021
and the statement of profit or loss and statement of other comprehensive income, the statement
of changes in equity, the statement of cash flows for the year then ended, and notes to the
financial statements, including a summary of significant accounting policies and other
cxplanatory information, and we state that we have obtzined all the information and
explanations which, to the best of our knowledge and beliet, were necessary for the purpose of
the audit,

In qur opinion, and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given o us,
the statement of financial position, statement of profit and loss and statement of other
comprehensive income, the statement of changes v equity and the statement of cash flows
together with the notes forming part thercof conform with the accounting and reporting
standards as applicable in Pakistan and give the information required by the Companies Act,
20T (XIX of 200 7), in the manner so required and respectively give a true and fair view of the
state of the Company’s affairs as at June 30, 2021 and of the profits and other comprehensive
income, the changes in equity and its ¢ash flows for the vear then ended,

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with the international standards on Auditing (15A35)
as applicable in Pakistan, Our responsibilities under those standards are further described in the
Avlizor's Responsibiliies for the Audit of the Financial Statemeants scction of our teport
We are independent of the Company in accordance with the International Ethics Standards
Board for Accountants’ Code of Ethics for Professionsl Accountants s adopted by
the Institute of Chartered Accountants of Fakistan (the Code) and we have fulfilled our other
ethical responsibilities in accordance with the Code, We believe that the audit evidence we have
obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a hasis for our opinion.

Emphasiz of Matter Paragraph

W drawy your attention towards note no. 2 and 37.1 10 the financial statements, the company on
May 01, 2021 has reacquired its manufactunng facility including assets and liahilities to the
extent agreed, from Diamond Tyres Limited on termination of the lease agreement by mutual
consent and started its commercial operations, Furthermore, the company has used going
congemn hasis of assumption in the preparation of its financial statements.

We also refer to note no. 3 and 36 to the financial statements, the company has restated and
reclassified the financial statements to the extent of errors identified in previous years as per the
requirements of 1AS 08 and other applicable standards,

8N
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Ax part of an audit in accordance with LASs as apphcable in Pakistan, we exercise professional
Judement and maintain professional skepticism throughout the audit. We also:

«  ldentity and assess the risk of material musstatement of the Anancial statements, whether
due 1o frand or ervor, desipn and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and
obtain andit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate o provide a basis for our opiniorn.
The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraced is higher than for
one resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions,
misrepresentations, or the override of intemal control.

«  Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the awdil in order to design audit
procedures that are appropriate in the circamstances, but not for the purpose of
expressing an opinion on the effectveness of the Company's internal control.

= Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of
accounting estimates and related disclosures made by management,

#  Conclude on the appropriateness of management’s use of the going concemn basiz of
accouniing and, based on awdit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainiy exists
related to events or conditions that mav cast sipaificant doubt on the Company’s abiliry
fo continuge as a gome concer. If we conclude that a matenial uncertainty exisis, we arg
required o draw attention inour auditor’s report to the related disclosures in the Anancial
statements of, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our conclusions
are based on the audit evidence obtained up 1o date of our awditor’s report. However,
future events or conditions may canse the Company [0 cease 1o conlinue as a going
CONCETTL,

«  Evaluare the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements,
inciuding the dizsclosures, and whether the financial statements represent the snderdying
rransactions and events in a manner that achieves fair presentation.

We communicate with board of direciors regarding, among otber matters, the planned scope and
timing of the audit and sigmeficant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in
internal conteol that we identify during our audil.

We also provide the board of directors with a statement that we have complied with relevant
ethical requirements reganding independence, and o communicate with them all relationships
and other matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence. and where
applicable, related safepuards.

Form the matters commumnicated with the board of directors, we determine those matters that were
of most significance in the awdic of the financial staterments of the curvent period and are therefiore
the key audit matters. We describe these matters in our auditor’s repont unless law or regulation
precludes public disclosure abowt the mmatler or when, in extremely rafe circumstances, we
determine that a matter should not be communicated in our report because the adverse
consequences of doing =o would reazonably be expected 1o outweigh the public interest benefits of
such commumnication.

&
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Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

Based on our audit, we further report that in our opinion:

(a} proper books of accounts have been kept by the Company as required by the Companics
Act, 2017 (XIX) of 20017);

{b) the statement of financial position, the statement of profit or loss and statement of other
comprehensive income, the statement of changes in equity and the statement of cash
flows together with the notes forming part thereon have been drawn up in conformity
with the Companies Act, 2017 (XIX of 2007y and are in agreement with the books of

accounls and relums;

(c) investment made, expenditure incurred and guarantees extended during the vear were
fior the purpese of the Company’s business; and

(d) No zakat was deductible at source under the Zakat and Ushr Ordinance, 1980 (XVIHI
of 1980).

The engagement partner on audit resulting in this independent auditor’s report is Mr. Asim
Nazir Sheikh (FCA),

SARWARS
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS

Place: Lahore
Date: September 30, 2021
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DIAMOND TNOUSTRIES LIMITEDR
STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION
A5 AT JUNE 30, 2021

Authorized share capilal
12,000,000 Ordnary shanes af Re100- eadh un,.mqlnn 120,000,000
Iued, subsoribed and Paid Up Capital 5 GO 000, 0 G0, (00, 0D
Sunplus on revaluabon of froed assets & 118,744,530 135,870,682
R 7 26,512,038 [37.247,.023)
Shara Holders' Equity 235, 256,549 188,623,852
HNOMN CURRENT LIABILITIES
D b redabed partes ard othars B 137,257,971 137,297,571
Deferred labiites o B3, 750,339 49,149, (%56
T HE048510 186447637
CURRENT LIABILITIES
Trade and other pasrabbes io 1B0,B50, 76+ 15,030,370
Provision far baxation 11 6,727,508 2,160,559
187,618,381 17,191,309
TOTAL EGUITY & LIABILITIES 640,923,240 392,262,188
Contingencies & Commitments 12
ASSETS
NON CURRENT ASSETS
Froperty Plant and Equipments 13 168,482,355 B3,2548, 685
Investrnent Progertes i4 - 1065, 775,350
Long Term Deposits i5 330, 8485 330,885
Investments Linder pguety Method 15 BT, 215,400 BS,TER 437
Invesiments ayvaiabls for oale i7 E3,984,721 £5, 509,008
320,353,361 321,692,375
CURRENT ASSETS
Srpck in rade 18 163, 706,000 -
Tracke Dabts 19 §1.614, 252 1,581,352
Loan and Advances 20 FI,685.420 B6, 526, 769
Cash and bank balances 21 556,206 2,531 BF2
320, 569.87TE 0,560,813
TOTAL ST — 540933340 _ 392.352.188

Thie annexed motes form an integrad part of thess finamncial statanments,

T ¢ %ﬂ
=
; % ot

Chief Executive Chief Financial Officer Director
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DIAMOND INDUSTRIES LIMITED
STATEMENT OF PROFIT OR LOSS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUFME 30, 2021

Sales - mat 22 163,264,335 0,129, T
Cost of goods sald 23 (146,577,964 (B,415,705)
Gross prafit 15,686,311 E14,03%
Administrative expenses 24 (18,034,049} | (31,250,098}
Sefling and DisTibution expensas i {3.172,441) -
(#1146, 450) {31, 250,058}
14.460,118) (30,436,054
Other Operating iroome % 33,431,912 31,636,662
Profit from Operations L L4006
Other expenses 27 12,200,424) -
Finanoe Cost 28 {1,108, 5643) (586, 732}
Share of profitiioss] of assccisted companios 1426972 (334,382}
Profit befare Taxation 27063774 77 a0
TAXATION Fal
- Currert {6,727,508) (2,160,038}
- Deferred Tax 13,153,774 4,505,298
6,435, 180 14E,358
Profit after Taxalsan 33,514 954 125 BER
Earning per Share 30 iR .03

The annexed notes farm an integral part of thess financial statements.

{ W L2

Chief Executive Chief Financial Officer Director
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DIAMOND INCUSTRIES LIMITED
STATEMENT OF COMPREHENSIVE TNCOME

FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2021

30-Jun-21  30-Jun-20

Rupees Rupess
Profit / (Loss) for the year 33,514,954 225,868
Other Comprehensive Income
Ttems that cannot be reclazsified to profit and loss account
Fevaluation During the year belore classification o Tnvestment. properties 2 25,514,585
Related deferred tax - 5,853,770
E 31,368,355
Items that may be reclassified to profit and loss account
Unrealized gain / {lo=s) arising on remeasurement,
inwestrents availabie for sale 1E.475,600 (5,804, 483)
Redated Deferred tax (5,357,951 1,683,300
13,117,742 [4,121,183)
Total Comprehensive Income for the year 46,632,696 27,473,040

The annexed nobes foem an integral part of these fingncal Statements

£l @5{%
e :
2 e L

Chief Executive Chief Financial Officer Director
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DAMOND INDUSTRTES LIMITID
FTATRMENT 0F CHAMGES ER EQURTY

FOR THE YEAR DRDIED JUNE 100, 2021

Bl amc: e 2k DL Julp 2009

Correction of amor
T e T

Ceeferod Tam fabdty
WINF

Bl grecie drs a0 0L Doy 2013 vesianed
Profi | [Liss) for B yiar

Fasabration o Revalustion Sapie

Ot g e o T i

Axlance as &t 30 s 3330

oo dr a1 Doy 2000

Prodl ) [Lovis) For Hra e

Raaloation of Revalustion Swphie

Dt aspraviTraad Huoime e T v

Aatsnce et 30 Jona T

.--_‘.i'
i)

Chief Executive

0,000,008 133,331,630 E0T1E (B2, 269 5000 163,133,589
d (315348
= R r 26,350 260 T
0 00,1808 1R 48, 32 12500715 [fiz, 206 2391 VAL 156,E12
A - : 7 858 735068
L (543,795 3 £443 756 -
31,366,355 4,131,183 17.247,472
TR R 155,470 B4 18330535 [55,£3%, 565 LEE k23, ES2
z 2 ¥ 151438 TH5 14,5
- [17.436,362) L 1725 362 -
13,187,702 PER [
610,068 FEL LT AT TIT (OO L — L
-
Chief Financial Officer Director
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DIAMOND INDUSTRIES LIMITED
STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS

FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2021

Restated

30-Jun-X1 “30-Jun-20
Rupees Rupees
CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Pralil before Laxalian 27,085,774 7,505
Adjustment for Mon Cash and other items:
Depreciation on property, plant and aguipment B, M1, 3209, 4%
Share of hoss of assodated company 11,426,571} 334,382
Provision for othar recievable - 1,969, 3%
Finance oost 4,055 2,559
Gratuity Transferad from Diamond Tyres 39,356,110 =
Gain On Disposal OF Fiked Assets 18, 500,000} .
Cividerd Income 19,938,912} (13,836,682
Cash Flow Before Working Capital Changes 55,372,734 [,163,674]
Working Capital Changes
{Increase) Decrease in Current Assats
Stock in Trade {lEE,T-"I}E-_.I.‘.IIH]]- BA15, 706
Trade Dabts (80,107,500} 2,715,277
Loans and Advances (19,374,150} {3,331,434)
{263,188, 080) 7,799,549

Increase/{Decrease) in Current Liabilities
Trade and Other Payables 165,850,414 (13,556,634
Cash Inflow § (Cuitflow) From Operations (41,954,532} {7,920, 758)
Irecomee ko [padel )/ Refund 12,058,610 {4,082, E34)
Finance cast paid (4,055} (2,559]
Het Cash Inflow [ (Qutflow) From Operating Activities {29,907,377)  (11,006,222)
CASH FLOW FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Cweiclerd Income 9938912 13,836,682
Disposal Procesds 21,000,000 4
Irtesrest ncome i

Met Cash Generated from /(used in) Inwvesting Activities

CASH FLOW FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Drie 1o Ralabed Partios and olhars

Met Cash Flow fhorm Financing Activities

30,931,912 13,836,682

Met (Decreass) in Cash & Cash Equivalents 1,024,535 1,430,460
Cash B Cash Equivalents at Bagirning of the Year 2,531,672 70,212
Cash & Cash Equivalents at End of the year 3,556,206 2,531,672

The annespd notes form an integral part of these financial statemants,

) %
o ; ;
fjji‘ A =

Chief Executive Chief Financial Dfficer Directar
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DIAMOMND INDUSTRIES LIMITED
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2021

1-5TATUS AND NATURE OF BUSINESS

The company was incorporated wnder the Companies Ordinance, 1984 as a private limibed compary on
June 18, 198% in the name of Diamond Industries (Pyt.) Limited and cormserted into public limited Company
on August 03, 1994 as Diamond Industries Limited, The shares of the Company are guoted Pakistan Stock
Exchamge. The principal activity of the company is bo manufacture and sale foam products and FYA products
consumed in industry and domestically. The registered office of the comparny is situated at Industrial Estate
Gadoon, Amazai, and K.PK Pakistan.

2-BASIS OF PREPARATION

-GOING CONCERN ASSUMPTION

&) The company during the year has re-acquired its manufacturing facility along with allied plant and
machinery from its associated wndertaking Mfs Diamond Tyres Limited together with relabed
emplovess and related provision for gratuity expense there an.

b} The Company in the year under audit declared a net profit before tax is Rs.27,089,774 and after
deducting current tax provision, profit after tax stands at Rs, 20,362, 1760t current assets exceeds
its cwrrent liabilities by amount Rs.132,951 497 Furthermaore, the cash flows of the company are
SUpportive to its operations, and Sponsors/Directors have undertaken to support the aperation with
capital/cash injection as and when nesded.

c) The management has prepared thess financlal statements on the basis of going concem
agsumplions.

3 - RESTATEMENT OF ERROR

The company committed inadwertent errar in previous yvear related to classification of all fived assets into
imvestment property negating the effects of depreciation on the same as per 185 16, also the effect of
deferred tax on revaluation gain/ (loss) during the previous year to the extent applicable, further mere in
previous years deferred tax on Revaluation Surplus and  revaluation surplus amount was
misstated/overstated, Due Do impracticability, the financial statements relating to year ended Juns 30, 2020
and June 30, 2019 have been restated to the extent reqguired as per the requirements of [AS 08.There ara
i effects on any item of the statement of Financial Position except Revaluation surplus, Deferred Liab#ities,
WPPF and Retained Earnings that has been appropriately disclosed in the note given below, hence the
management did not present 3 year (2019) balance sheet in comparison as It may mislead users of the
financial statements. The existing and revised impact on the finandal statements is given below.

| 2020 |
Amount
Previously  Difference  oiiied
Reported
Effect on Statement of financial position
Property, plant and Equipment - 3,288,685 83,288,685
Investment Properties 109,204 832  (92,510,482) 106,775,350
Deferred Tax liabilities [ 56, 898, 808 7,749,752 {49, 149,058)
&6
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DIAMOND INDUSTRIES LIMITED
MOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2021

Effect on statement of changes in equity

Accumudated Losses

B4,1/9,181 {31,205,470% 52,573,711
Surplus on revaiuation of fixed assets {164,436,215] 28,565,333 (135,870,882)
Faiir Value Ressrue (22,500, 71E) 4,171,183 {18,379,535)
Effect on Profit or Loss
[epreciation axpenses 9,285,249 19,2845, 2449)
Fair Value kss on [meestment Propesty [58,451) 58,451 =
Daterred Tax [ndome 96,971 2,212,327 2,309,358
Effect on Other Comprehensive Income
Desferred Tax Income on revaduation 5453,770 5,853,770
2019 |
Amount Restated
Previously Difference T
Reported
Effect on Statement of financial position
Daferred Tax Liability (58 600,07 {316,348) {56,995, 425)
Effect on statement of changes in equity
Accurmulated Losses BS, 747,701 (HLESE962) 36, K12 483
Surplus on revaluation of fiwed assats (136,921,630% 28,575,308 (105,948, 3225

Also, the comparry has committed inadvertent efrar in previous year related to not charging markup on
Waorkers Profit Participation Fund of which the affacts are restated as under;

2020 I
Reporbed

Effect on Statement of financial position

Wizrkers Frofic Participation Fund Payable 6,551 423 2,652 Bh55 9,204,278

Effect on statement of changes in equity

Retained eamings (accurmlated markup) - (1,666 6H2) {1,668 642)

&
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DIAMOND INDUSTRIES LIMITED
MNOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2021

Effect on Profit or Loss

Other expenses 2 (986,173) {986,173)
I 2019 |
Amount Restated
Previoushy Difference ATl
Reparted

Effect on statement of changes in equity
Retained earnings (accumulated markup) - (1,666,682) {1,666,682}

Change in Accounting Policy
During the Year Company has recassified ite Investment Praperty to Property, Plant and equipment on

cessation af lease agreement, resulting 2 Change of &ccounting Policy from 185 40 (Imvestment Property)
to IAS 16 (Property, Plant and equipment).

4 - SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES, JUDGMENTS, ESTIMATES AND ASSUMPTIONS
4.1- Basis of Preparation

These linancial statements have been prepared under historical cost convention modified by application of
fallowing:

4.2- Statement of Compliance

These financial statements have been prepared in accordance with the accounting and reporting standasds
a5 applicable in Pakistan. The accounting and reporting standards applicable in Pakistan comprise:

+ International Financial Reporting Standards (IFRS) issued by the International Accounting
Standards Board ([ASE] as notified under the Companies Act, 2017; and
+  Provision of and directives issued under the Compansses Act, 2017,

Where provision of and directives issued under the Companies Act, 2017 differ from the IFRS, tha provision
of and directives issued under the Companies Act, 2017 have been followed,

4.3- Accounting convention

These financial statements have been prepared under the historical cost comvention except as otherwise
disclosed in the accounting policies below.

d.4- Adoption of standards, amendments and framework effective during the year.

The Company has adopted the following accounting standards and amendments of IFRSs and the
framewark for financial reporting which became effective for the current year: Standard or Amendment o
Framework: - IFRS 3 - Defirdtion of a Business (Amendments); - IFRS 9/ IAS 39/ IFRS 7 - Interest Rate
Benchmark Reform (Amendments); - IFRS 14 - Regulatory Deferral Accounts; - [AS 1 f 1AS B - Definition
aof Material (Amendments); - IFRS 16 - COVID 19 Related Rent Concessions (Amendments); and The
Conceptual Framework for Financlal Reparting are appiicable to the extent and manhner as applicatle.

The adoption of the above standards, amendments of IFRSs and framework for financial reporting did nes
have any material effect on the Company's financial statements other than as reportied.
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Standards, amendments and improvements that are not yet effective

The following standards, ameandment= of TFRSs and improvements to acocounting standards as applicabie
in Pakistan would be effective from the dabes mentioned below against the respective standands,
gmendments or improvements:

Amendments Effective date (annual periods beginning on or after)

IFRS 3 - RBefarence to the Concepiual Framewaork (Amendments) 01 lanuary 2022
1A% 16 - Property, Plant and Equipment: Proceeds before Intended Use (Amendments) 01 January 2022
145 37 - Cmerous Contracts = Costs of Fulfilling a Contract {Amendment=) 01 January 2022
IAL 1 - Classification of Liabilfes as Current or Mon-Current {Amendments) 01 Jarsary 2023
IFRS-10/TAS-28 - Sale or Contribution of Assets bebween an Investor :
and s Associate or Joint Venture (Amendments) Mok yel finafired
The above amendments are nol expected 1o have any material Bnpact on the financial statenents, when
effective

Improvement to accounting standards issued by the IASE (period beginning on or after}

IFRS 9 - Financial Instruments - Fees in the "10 percent’ test for

the de-recognition of financial Babilites 01 January S
LA% 41 - Agriculure - Taxaton in fair value measurement 01 January 2022
Further, foliowing new standards have been issued by 1ASB which are yet to be notified by the Securities
and Exchange Commission of Pakistan for the purpose of applicability in Pakistan.

IFRS 1 = First time adopticn of IFRSs 01 January 2004
IFRS 17 - Insurance Contracts 01 January 2021
4.5- Basis of Measurement

Components of financial statements Mode of Valuation

k Financizl instruments 2t Fair Values

- Certain dasses of operating fived assets 2t Bevalued Amounts

- Interest free boans from directars at face Walees

LIS Employee retirement benefits at Present Wabues

V- Inwestmant in Assocabes at Equity Methad

Wi- Investment Property at Fair value

The fair value of financiad instruments that are not traded In an active market is determined by 0sing
valuation technigues based on assumptions that are dependent on conditions existing at balance shest
date,

4.6 - Financial instruments

Firancial instruments are carried on the balance sheet date include investments, trade debts, loans and
advances, other receivables, cash and bank baftances, accnued mark up and trade and other payables etc.
Financia pesets and liabilities are recognized when the compamy beoames party to the contractual provision
of the instrument. Initial recognition is made at fair value plus transaction cosls directly attributable to
ac:aiuisitlnn,emnt for “financial instruments at fair value through peofit or loss" which are indtially measured
at fair wakpes,

Financial assets are de-recognized when the company loses contrad of the contractual rights that comprize
the financial 2sset. The Company loses sach oontrol IF IE realizes the rights to benefits specified in contract,
the rights axpire or the Company surrenders those rights. Financial lizbilities are de-recognized when the
obligation spadfied in the contract is discharged, cancelled or expired. Any gain or loss on subseguent
measurement and de-recognition i charged to the profit or loss currently, The particular measurement
methods adopted are disclosed in the individual policy statements associated with each itemn,
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Off-setting of financial assets and financial liabilities

A financal asset and financial llabiBty are off sol and the net amownt reported in the balance sheet, if the
company has a kgl enforcemaent right b set off the ransaction and alss intends either to setthe on b net
basis or to realize the assiet and settle the liability simultaneousty.

4.6.1 - Financial Assets
Classification: The Company classifies its financal assets in the following measurement categones:

» Amortized cost where the effective interest rabe method will apply;
= Fair value through profit or loss (FYTPL); and
«  Fadr vatie through ether comprehensive income (FYTOCT)

The classifiation depends on the entity’s business model for managing the finanoal assets and the
contractual terms of the cash fows.

Far assets measured at falr value, gains and losses will either be recorded In profit ar loss ar other
comprehensive income (0C1). For investments in eguity nstruments that are not held for trading, this will
depend on whether the Company hes made an irevocable election at the time of Eitial recognition to
account far the eguity investment at fir value through other comprehensive income (PTOCT),

The Comparny reclassifies debt imeestments when and onby when its business model for managing those
assats changes.

Recognition and De-recognition

Fegular way purchases and sales of financizl assets are recognized an trade-date, the date on which the
Compary commts to purchase or sell the asset, Further, financlal assets are derecognized when the rights
b receive cash Mows Trom the financial assets have expired or have been transferred and the Cormpasy
has ransferred substantially all the risks and rewands of ownership

Measurement:

At indtial recognition, the Company measures a financial asset at its fair valfue plus, in the case of a finanoal
asset not at FYTPL, transaction casts that are directly attributable to the acquisition of the finandal asset,
Transaction costs of financal assets carrled at FYTPL are expensad in staterment of prafit or loss,

Debt Instruments:

Subsequent measurement of debt instruments depends on the Company’s business model for managing
the asset and the cash flow characteristics of the asset. There are theee measurement cabagories inbg which
the: Comparny can cassify its debt instruments,

Amaortized Cost:

Financial assets that are held for callection of contractual cash flows where the contractusl terms af the
financial assets give rise on specified dates to cash flows thal represent soéely payments of prindpal and
inberest are measured at amortized cost. Interest income from these financial assets is induded in other
income using the effective interest rate method. Any gain or loss arsing on de-recognition s recognized
directly in prafit or loss and presented i other income together with foreign exchange gains and losses.
Impalrment iosses are presented as separate line item in the profit o loss.

Fair value through other comprehensive income (FYTOCI):

Assets that are held for collection of contractual cash flows and for selling the financal assets, where the
contractual terms of the financial asset give rise on specified dates to cash flows that reprosent soleby
payments of principal and interast, are measured at PTOCL Movements in the camyng amount are taken
through OCI, except for the recognition of impairment gains o losses and interast revenue, and foreign
exchange gaing and losses which are recognized in profit or loss, When the financial asset is derecognized,
the cumulative gain of loss previously recogaized in OCI & reclassified from equity to staternent of prafit
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o loss and recognized in other income. Interest income from these financal assets is ncluded in obher
Income ysing the effective interest rate method. Foreign exchange gains and ksses are presented in other
income and impairment expentes are presented as separste lne em in the statement of profit or loss.
Fair value through profit or loss (FYTPL):

Assets that die not meset the criberia for amortized cost or FVTOCT are mieazwered at FVTPL. A gain or loss
on a debt investment that is subseguently measured at FYTPL is recognazed in profit or loss and presented
nik within other income in the periad in which it arses,

Equity Instruments:

The Company subsegoently measures all equity investments at fair value. Where the Company's
managemeant has elected to present fair valee gains and losses on equity investments in OCI, there is no
subsequent redassification of fair value gains and losses to profit or loss following the de-recognition of

the irvestrment. Dividends from such investments continue be be recognized in profit or loss as other income
wihen the Company’s right to receive payments is established

4.6.2 - Financial Liabilities
Financial liabilities are dass=ified in the following categories:

«  Fair value through profit o koss: and
¢  Other financial abities

The Company determines the dassificabion of its financial liabilities at nitial recognition. All financal
lmabifities are recognized initally at fair value and, in case of other finandal liabilities also include directly
attributable transaction costs. The subseguent measurement of financial liabilides depends on their
classification, as figliows:

Fair value through profit or loss: Finandal liabilites at fair valwe throwgh profit or loss indude finandal
liabiities held-for-trading and financal lizhilities designated wpon inital recognition as baing at fair value
theough profit or loss. The Company has not designated any finandal liability upon recognition as being at
fair value through profit or loss.

dther financial labities: After initial recognition, other financial liabilities which are inferest beanng
subsequently measurad at amartized cost, using the effective interest rate method. Gain and losses are
recognized In profit or loss for the year, when the liahilities are derecognized as well as through effective
interest rate amortization process,

The Company derecognizes financial liabllities when and only when the Compamy's obligations are
discharged, cancelled or they expee,

Financial assets and llahilities are offsat and the net amount ts reported in the staterment of financlal position
if the Company has a legally enforceable rlght to set off the recognized amounts and there s an intention
b0 sattle on @ net basis, or realize the psset and settle the lability simuitaneousiy

4.6.3 - Impairment

Financial assets:

The Company assesses on a historcal 25 well as on 2 forward bpoking basis the expected credit losses (ECL)
as associated with its trade debts, deposits, advances, other recetvables and cash and hank balances carried
at arsaetized cost. The impairment mathodolegy applied depends on whether there has been a significant
increase in credit rsk. For trade debts, the Company applies IFRS 9 simplified appeaach to measure the
expected credit osses (loss allowance) which uses & life time expactad loss sllowance to be recoanized
fresm initial recogniticn of the receivables while general 3-stage approach for deposits, advances and other
recefvables and cash and bank balances i.e. to measure ECL through loss allowance at an amount equal to
12-menth BCL i credit risk on 2 financial instrument ar & group of financial instruments has not increased
significantly sance initlal recognition,

The meassrement of expectad credit losses is a function of the probability of default, loss given default
(.2, the magnitude of the 108 1l there is a default) and the exposure at default, The assessment of the
probebility of default and lass given default is based on historical data adjusted by foreaard-looking
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information [adjusted for factors that are specific to the counterparty, general cconomic condtions and an
Emgesment of both the current a5 well 25 the farecast drection of eorditions at the reperting date; induding
timee valee of maney where appropeate). As for the expaosure ab default for financlal assers, this is
reprosented by the assets’ oross camying amaunt at the reporting date, Loss alowances ang fonaard
loaking, based on 12 manth expectad credit Iosses where there has nol been a Significant incraade in credil
risk rating, otherwise allwanoes are based on Ifetime eapeched losses,

Expected credit bsses are a probabifty weighted estimabe of credit losses. The profabidity s determined
by the risk of defaull whidh is appied b the cash fow estimates. In the absence of & chamnge in ooadit
rating, afowances are repognioed when there is reduchon in the net presant waiue of expected cash flows,
O & significent inoresse in credit rigk, slowances are recogrieed without & changs in the expected cah
flawes, although bypically eapected cash flows do afse change; and expected oredit losses ana rebased Fram
1.2 month o lifetime expectations,

The Coenpany corsiders the protabliby of defsult upen nitiel recognition of el ard whethe: thera hag
been a sgnificant Increase in oredit risk on an ongaing basis theoughout each reporting penod. To assess
whather there is & sgnificant increase in credit risk, the Company compares the risk af a default ooosming
o the irsbrument as at the repoeting date with the risk of default as at the date of initial recogrition. I
considers avallable reascnable and supportable foreard-lecking siformation,

The fallowing indicstors ane corsidendsd while assewsing credit risk;

aciual or expected sigrificant adwerse changes in business, fnandal of econcmic condions that ane
expachad ko cause a significant change to the gelgtor's ability to meet ks chligations;

o actua or expected significant changes in the operating results of the debitor;
+  signficant increase in credit nisk on gbher financial instruments of the same debtar; and
= Sigreficant changes in the value of the cellaberal supporting the obligation ar in the quaity of
Ehird-party guarartess, iF applicatle,

The Comparny consders the foilong a5 consbbuting an event of defaclt for imtemal credit nsk management
[rrpases a5 Mistaricat euperience indicates thal repeivables Bhal meel either of the following criteria are
gensraly not recoverabhe,

& when there ik 8 breach of Bnarcial covenants by the counterpesty; ar

«  Intormation deseloped mbernally or obtaned from extamal sonces indicates that the debtar
Is undikely to pay its credéors, including the Compary, in full fwihout taking into account any colaterals
hiekd by the Civnpany)

Irrespecties of the abowe analysis, incase of trade debds, the Company considers that dafault has oocurmed
when & debt is more than 365 days past dus, unless the Compary has reasarable ard supportabis
infoernatian to demonstrate that a more lagging default oriterion Is more appropriake

A fimancial asset is oredit-impaired when one ar mare events that heve a defimental impact an the
estimated future cash flows of that Fnandal asset hiave cocurred. Evidencs that a finsncial ageet is oradit-
impaired Includes obsardable data about the following events:

« sigrificant Minarndal difficulty of the ioer or the bormoaer;

= @ breadh of conbract, such as a defauit or past dus ewent;

= tha hengien(s] of the bommowar, for economic or conbraciual reasons refafing to the bomoreser's
Finarwial difficulty, havitg granted bo the borrower & cancession[s) that the kenden(s) would nob otferwise
Cconsidar;

« it is becoming probebis that the bomower wil enter benkruptoy ot other financial
reanganizeltion; o

«  The disappearance of an active markat for that financial assat because of financad difficulties.
The Comparty recognizes B tire BOL on tradie debits, using the simgliied approach, The messuresment of
ECL refads:

+ m unbiased and probability-veesighbed amaunt thet is determined by evaluating 2 range of
passible sutcomes,

+  megconabbe and supportable mformation that s availabda ot the reporting dabe about past
evants, oarent canditions ard foracasts of fubure scenamic candtiors

Trade debis wih mgividually significant bafance are sepasately assessed for ECL measurement, A1 othear
receivabias are grouped snd assessed collectively based on shared cred® rsk charactenistics and the days
past due, The expeched aredit losees on these finandal assels ane estimated using 8 provision matri
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approach based on the Company’s historical credit loss experience, adjusted for factors that are specific to
the debtors, general economic conditions and an assessment of bath the current as well as the forecast
direction af conditions at the reporting date, induding tirme vabue of money whene pproprigte,

Where [ifetime ECL is measured on & collective basis to caler for cases where evidence of significant
increases i credit risk at the indhvidual instrument level may not pet be gvallable, the Ananclal nstruments
are grouped on the following basis:

Mature of financial Instruments;

Past - due status;

Wature, size and industry of debtors; and
External credit ratings where availabla.

The growping is reguiarty reviewed by management to ensure the constituents of each group continue to
shara similar credit risk characteristics,

The Company recognizes an impairment gain or loss in the statement of profit or loss for all financial
instruments with & cormesponding adjustment b their carrying ameunt through a loss allowance account,
except for imvestments in debt instrursents that are measured at PYTOCT, for which the kst allowanoe &
recognized i ather comprehensive income and accumulated in the Investment revaluation reserve, and
does ot reduce the carmying amaunt of the financial asset in the statement of financial pasitian.

The Company writes off financial assets, in whole or in part, whan it has exhausted all practical recovery
efforts and has concluded there is no ressonable expedation of reoovery. The assessment of no reasonable
eapectation af recovery i5 based on unsvailability of debtor’s sources of intome or assels o generale
sufficient future cash flows o repay the amount,

The Company may write-off financial assets that are still subject to enforcement activity. Subsequent
recoweries of amounts previously writien off will result in Empairment gains.

Mon-Financial Asset

fsgets that hawe an indefinite useful life are not subject to depreciation/amortization and are tasted
annually for impairment. Assets that are subject bo deprecation/amortization are revieswed for impairment
al each statement of financial position date, or whereser events or changes n drcumstances indicate that
the carrying amount may nol be recoverable. An impairment loss is recognized for the amount for which
the asset's carrying amount exoesds ks recoveraide amount, An assat's recoverable amount is the higher
of it= fair value less costs to sefl and value in wse. For the purposes of assaessing impairment, assets are
grouped at the lowest levels for which there are separately identifiabde cash flows. Mon-financial assets
that suffersd impairment ane revigvwed for possibie revessal of the impairrment at each statement of financial
postion date, Reversals of the impairment kes are restricted o the extent that assel's carrving armount
does nat exceed the carmying amount that would kave bean determined, net of depreciation or amoetization,
if no new impairment loss had been recognized. An imparment loss or reversal of impalment loss =
recagnized in mcome for the year.

Useful lives, patterns of economic benefits and impairments

Estimates with respect o resideal values and useful lves and pattern of flow of sconomic benefits are
based on the analysis of the management of the Company. Further, the Company reviews the value af
assets for possible impairment on an annual basis. Ay change in the estimates in the future might affect
the carmying amount of respective item of property, plant and egepment, with a corresponding effect on
the depreciation charge and irmpainment,

4.7 - Taxation

Im making the estimates for income By cumently payable by the Company, the management Bakes into
accounk the current income Bax laws and the decisions af appellabe authorities on certain issues invoking
legal cases in the past relevant the coffgany,

4.8 - Provision for doubtful debts

The Company reviews its receivable against any provision reguired for aavy doubtful balanoes an an angaing
basis. The provision i made while taking nto consideration expected recoveras, if any.
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4.9 - Contingencies

The Compary has disclosed significant contingent Rabilities for the pending litigations and claims against
the Company based on its judgment and the advice of the legal advisors for the estimated financial
outcome: The admal outcome of these litigations and daims can have an effect on the carrying amounts
of the lishilites recognized at the balance shest date. However, based on the best judgment of the
Comparny and its legal advisors, the likely outcome of these Btigations and chalms is remote 2nd there §s no
need bo recagnize any liability 2t the balance sheel date,

4.10 - Liabilities
Tha Babilities are accounted for on accrual Bass, unless or otherwise stated otherwise,

4.11 - Property, plant and equipment

Progerty, plant and equipment are stated gt historical cost less accumulated depreciation and accurmulated
irmpairment losses except for land, building 2sd plant and machinery which are stated at revalued amount
less accumulated depreciation and accumulated impairment losses if any.

Subsequent costs are inCluded in the asset's cammying amount or recognized as separate assets, as
appropriate, onhy when it is probable that future economds benefits associated with the item will flow o the
company and the cost of the iterm can be measursd reliably, all the repair and maintsnance costs ane
charged to profit and koss sccount during the period in which they incurred.

Asgsets” residual valwes, the method of depreciation and wseful fves are reviewed and adjusted, iF
appropriate, at each balance sheet date.

Gain [ loss on disposal of fived assats, if any is taken to profit and loss account except that the related
surplus on revaluation of fixed assets is ransfarred directly to un-appropriated profits,

Mormal repair & mainkenance costs are chacged to the profit and loss account 85 and when incurred, Major
renewRls and improvements which increase the assets’ remaining useful economic life or the performance
beyond the current estimated levels are capitalized and assets so replaced, if any, are retired

Depreclation

Depreciation is charged on diminishing balance method at the rates specified in the relevant note so as to
write off depreciable amowent of the asset over its useful life. The Company charges the depreciation on
rranthly basis.

The company during e year classified Investment property into Property plant & eguipment and
implications of 1AS 16 has been accounted for appropriately,

Surplus on revaluation of property, plant and equipment

Surplus arising on acquisition being the difference bebween fair value of the assels acquired and the
consideration paid is recognized as imcome over the remaining useful life of the assets acquired. Increase
in carrying amounks arising on revaluaton of property, plant and eguipment are recognized, naet of tax, in
other comprehensive income and accumalated in revaluation surplus in shareholders’ eguity.

T the extent that increase reverses a decrease previously recognized in the statement of profit o kass the
increase is first recogiized in the staterment of pralit or foss, Decreases thal reverse previous incoreases af
the same assets are first recognized in other comprshiensive inoome o the edtent of remaining surplus
attributable to the asset; all other decreases are charged to the statement of profit or loss, Differences
bebween depreciation besed on the revalued carrying amount of the asset charged bo the statement of
profit or loss and deprecation based on the assets original cost, net of tax, Is reclassified from revaduation
surplus on property plant and equipment o unapprogriated profit,

4.12 - Intangible assets

An intangitse asset s an dentifiable non-monetany asset without physical substance,
Intangible asssts are recognized when it is probable that the expected futuere economic benefits wall flow
to the entity and the cost of the asset can be measured refiably. Cost of the intangible asset {ie. computer
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software) includes purchase cost and directly attributable expenses incidentad to bring the asset for its
intended use.

[ntangeble assets are stated at cost lass accumulated amortization and accumulated impairment losses, if
any Amortization is charged over the estirmated useful Be of the asset on the systermatic basis apphying the
Steadght line method,

4.13 - Leases
Right of Use assats

The Company recognizes right-of-use assets at the commencement date of the lease (ie., the date the
undertying assat is avallable for use). Right-of-use assets are measured at cost, less any accumulated
cepreciation and imgairment losses, and adjusted for amy re-measuremeant of bease liabilities. The cost of
right-of-use gssets includes the amount of lease ligbites recogniped, initial direct costs incurred, and lease
payments made &t or before the commencement date less any lease incentives recelved & applicable.
Unbss the Company is reasonably certaim o obtain owmership of the leasad asset at the end of the lezse
term, the recognized right-of-use assels are depreciated using straight line method ower the lease term.
Right-of-use assels are subject o impairment.

Depreciation
BAsgets acquired under a flingncs lease are depreciated guwer the lower of lease term o wsefil life of aosats

on reducing balance method at the specified rates. Depredation of leased assets |s charged to profit and
loss account. The Company charges the depreciation on month basis.

Lease Obligations

A contract is, o contalng a leasa if the contract conveys a right to contral the use of an identified asset for
a period of dme in exchangs for consideration. The entity recognizes a night-of-use asset and lease liability
at the fease commencement date, The right-of-use asset is initially measured at cost and subsequenthy at
cost less any accumulabed depeeciation and impairment lesses if any, and adjusted for cerfain re-
measuraments of the lease lisbany, The right-of-use asset s depreciafed using the stralght line method
ower the sharbar of the lease termn and the asset's useful life. The estimated wsaful lives of assets are
determined on the same basis as that for owned assets, In addition, the right-of-use asset is periodically
rechuced by impairment losses, i any.

The fease Bability & indtially messamed at the present value of the lease payments that are not paid at the
commencernent date, discounted using the interest rate implicit in the lease o, If that rate cannot he
resdily determined, and the entity's incrementad borrowing rate. The lease liabifity is subssguently increased
by the interest cost on the: lease ability and decreased by lease payments made, IU s re-measured when
there s a change in future lease payments arsing from & change in an Index o rate, a change in
assassment of whether extension aption is reasonably certain 1o be exercised ar a termination option is
reasonably certain not to be exercised,

The right-uf-usc assels are presenied as a separale line iberm in the staterment of financisl position a5 on
the repaorting date.

4.14 - Capital work in progress

Capital work in progress s stabed at cost and includes capital expenditure on that asset, labor and
appropriabe overheads directly relating to the project. These costs ane transferred to fived assels as and
when essels are available for intended use, Where the overheads cannot be directly related to the asser,
these are praportionately charged.

4.15 - Staff Retirement benefits
Defined banafit plan

Defined benefit plans define an amount of gratuity that an employee will receive on o after retirement,
usually depend upon on one or more factors such as age, years of services and compansation. The liabiliby
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recognized in the balanoe sheet in respect of defined benefit plans is the present valee of the defined
banedits obigation 2t the end of the reparting period less the fair value of plan assets, if amy. The defined
benefits obligation is calculated annually by independent actuary using the projected unit credit method,
The present value of the defined benefit obligation Is determined by discounting the estimated future cash
quiflow Lsing interest rates of highly-quality corporate bonds or the market rates on government bonds.,
The compamy operates a gefined benefit plan Le. an unapproved gratuity scherme covering all the
permanent employess. Adwarial valuation is carried out using the Projected Unit credit method,

Staff retirement Benefits are payable to staff on completion of prescribed qualifying persod of sendoe under
the schemae,

All actuarial gains and losses are recognized in other comprehensive inoome as they occur, Immediataly
recognize all past serace osts end replace interest oost and expected retum on plan assels with a net
intarest amount that Is calculated by applying the discount rate to the nat defined banefit liabilitg/asset.
Past sereice costs are immaediately recognized in profit and loss acoaunt,

During the year Saff Rsetirement Obligation has been transferred back from Dfamond twres Lirnited on
ctempletion of kease agrecment.

Employees' compensated absences

The Corrgaany acooumnts for alf accumulated compensated absences whan emplyees render sarvices thet
inCrease ther entitlerment to future compensated absences,

4.16 - Investments

Classification of investiments is made on the basis of intended purpose for hosding such. insestment,
Management determines the appropriate classification of its investments at the time of purchase and re-
evpluates such designation on regular basis.

Imvestments are initialhy measured at fair value plus tran=saction costs direcdy attributable to acguisitions,
sxoept for “Investrments ab fair valupe throagh profit or boss® which is inltially messured at fair vake,

The: Company assesses at the end of each reporting penad whether thers is any objective evidence that
irvestiments are impaired. IF any such evidence axsts the Company applies the provision of IFRS 4
‘Finandal Irstrurments; Recagnition and Measurement’ to all immestments, except imvestments under eguity
method accounted for associates, which are tested for impairmeant i accordance with the prowvisions of 185
3% 'Impairment of Assats’,

Irvestments with fixed or deterrninable payments and fixed maturity are dassified as hedd at amortized
oot whn the company has the postive intention and abibty to hodd to maturity, Irmeestments intended to
b hald for an undefined period are not Includad in this classification. Other long term Investments that are
intended o be held o makurity ane subseguenthy measened ab amortized cost. The cost is computed as the
armount Initially recognized minus principal repayments, plus or minus the cumalative armodtization, using
the effiective nterest method, of any difference between the initially recognized amount and the maturity
amount, For investments carded at amortized costs, gains and lesses are recognized in profic and loss
acoaunt when the investments are de-recognized or impaired, as well as through the amortization process.
Investment in assodates s accounted foe wsing the equity and applicable methads and is inidally recognized
ik cost,

Investments intended to be held for 2n Indefinite perod of dre, which may be sodd In rasponse to need
for liquidity, or changes to interost rates or equty prices are dassifed as at fair value which is initally
recognized at falr value. Gains or losses on avallzble for sale investments are recognized divectly in
stabpment of otber comprehensive noome wuntd the investrment is sold, de-recogmiced or i deterrmined o
be Impaired, at which fine the cumulative galn or loss previously reported in statement of other
comprehersee inoome B induded in profit and loss acoount, Tmeestmients that are actively traded in
organized capital markets, fair walue is determined by refierence to stock exchange quoted market tids at
the ciome of business on the balance sheet date, Fair vilue of investments in open-end mutual funds is
determined using redemption period.

Other investments made in un-quoted dompanies sne recordad by using valuation bechnigues.

417 - Stock in Trade

These are valued at lower of cost and net realizable viahee less impairment logs, i any, exoept for goods in
transit. The basls of cost valuations are as follows:
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Particulars Mode of Valuation

Faw material caloudated on weishted averaas basis
Wark-in-process at wemhted averame manufacturing cost
Firishied gpoods AL fowner of cost and net realizabde valie
‘\Waste at realizable value

Cost in relation to work-in-process and finished goods represents average manufacturing cost wihech
consists af prime cost and propostion of manufacoering overheads based on normal capacty.
Gooas-in-transit are valued at purchase price, freight valug and other charges incurred thereon up to the
date of statement of financial positian,

Pronision is made 0 the financial statements agasst show moving and obsalete stock in trade based an
management’s best ectimate regarding thelr future uzability whenever necessary and is recognizsd in the
staternent of profit or [oss. Met realizabie value signifies selling price in ardinary course of business: less
estimated costs of cormpletion and estimated cost necessary o make the sale,

Stores, spares and loose tools

These are valed 3t lower of cost and net realizable value, Provision for slow moving, damaged and obsolete
item are charged to profit and loss account. Value of items i being reviewed ab each balance sheet date
o record the provision for slow moving fems, damaged and obsolete iterms,

4.18 - Cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents are carrled in the balance sheat 3t cost. For the purpose of cash flow statement,
cash and cesh equivalents comprise of cash in kand and balance with banks on current and deposit
acoounts.

4.19- Provision

A provision is recognized in the staternent of financal position when the Company has a legal or constructive
obligation as a result of a past event, and it is probable that an outflow of economsc benefits will be required
b settle the obligation and a relisble estimate can be made of the amount of obligation. Provisions. are
determined by giscounting the expacted future cash flows at a pre-tax discount rate that reflects current
market assessrment of Bme value of money and risk specific to the Eability, The umwinding of discount is
recognized as finance cost.

4.20- Borrowings

Loans and borrowings are recorded at the proceeds recenved. Financal charges are accounted for on the
accrual basls.

4.21- Borrowing cost:

Borrowing and other related costs dwectly attrifnstable to the acquisition, constristion or production of a
qualfying asset are capitalized as part of the cost of assels, which are assels that necessarily fake
substantial period of Bme o gat ready for their intended wse, are added o the cost of those assebs, until

such time a5 e assels are substantisfly ready For their intended ose Al other Borrowing costs are
recognized as an expense in the period in which they are incturred.

4.223- Foreign currencies

Transaction in forsign currencies ather than Pak rupees are recorded at the exchange rate prevailing on
the date of transaction, AL each balance shest, monetary assets and liabiliies that are doménated in fareign
currencies are ranslated in rupees at e exchange rate ruling on the balance sheet date, except where
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forward mochange contracts have been entered in to for repayments of liabdities, in that case, rates
contracted for, are used.
Gains and losses an=ing on re-translation are incheded in net profit & boss for the year,

4.23- Revenue recognition

IFRS 15 supersedes [AS 11 Constriction Confracts, 185 1B Revenue and related Interpretations amd it
appies, with limited exceplions, to all revenue arising from contracts with customers, IFRS 15 establishes
a five-step moded beacoount for revenue arising from confracts with customers and requires thal revenue
be recognized ab an amount that reflects the consideration to which an entity expects B0 be entitied in
exchange for transferring goods or services b a custormers,

IFRS 15 requires entities to exercise judgment, Laking into consideration &l of the relevant facts and
circumstanoes when apphing each sbep of the model bo contracts with thesr customeers. The standard alsa
specifies the accounting for the incrermental costs of oblaining a contract and the costs directly related ko
fuifiiling a contract.

The Company has applied IFRS 15 wsing modified retrospective approach with initial appScation date of
July 01, 2018 a5 notified by the Securities and Exchange Commission of Pakistan {SECF).. Based on
management’s assessment of the contractuad arrangements with customers, the adoption of IFR5 15 does
not have any impact on the unconsolidated financial staterments of the Company. Hence, no cumudative
adjustment amounts have been recognized to adjust the opening retained caméngs as at Juby 01, 2018.
Accordingly, the information presented for previous years has not been restated, as previoushy reported,
under [AS 18 and refated inkerpretations.

The mew acoounting policy for revenue recognition is mentioned below.

Revenue from contracts with customers
Sale of goods

Lale of goods is recognized when the Company has transferred controd of the produects bo the customers
and there is no unfulfilled obligabion that could affect the customer’s acceptance of the produds.

Contract assets

Contract assets arise when the Company perlorms L5 perlormance abligation By transhermng QI'.'HJ'I'.'lS oa
custamer before the cusbomer pays its consideration or belare payiment is due, spbject to custarmer having
4 choice of retuning goods in specific time period,

Contract liabilities

Contract Babity is the obligation of the Company to transfer goods to a customer for which the Company
has received consideration from the customer, If & customer pays consideration before the Comgany

tramsfers goods, a contract fability is recognized when the payment is made. Contract liabilities are
racognized as revenue when the Company performs its performance obligations under the contract.

Others

- Serap sales are recognized on delivery to customers at realized amounts.

- Retuirn an deposit & accroed on time propoction basis by referance bo the principhe cutstanding and the
appiicable rate of return,

- _OMIMEssion on insurance premium is recognized on receipk -
= Dividend are induded in income as and when received irmespective of the date of the dividend declaration.
Expenses are bassd on mercantile basis unless and until otherwise stated.

4,24 - Trade debis and other Receivables

Trade debtars ard other receivables are carvied at origingl inwoice amount less an estimate made Tor
doubtful debts based on review of all cutstanding amounts 21 year end. Bad debts, if any, are written aff
wihen identified. Provision Tor bad and doubthul Sebd, if any, is made after ascertaining the status.

A3
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4.25 - Trade and other payables

Liabilithes for trade and other amownts pavable are carned at cost which i the fair valee of the consideration
to be paid or given in the future for goods and sendces receivied or to be defivered or for any other amount,
whether or nat blled to the Comparny.

4.26- Related party transaction

Al trangactiong bebseen compary &nd relaled parties are accounbesd Tor &5 an independent business in
accondance with mutualy agreed terms and conditions wtil unless disclosed specifically and are scoounted
far and disclosed in the financial statements accordingly. The company vofuntarily places before the beard
of directors for their consideration and aporoval of related party trarcsactions destinguishing batwean
transactsans camied out on terms eguivaiant to those that prevall in accordance with normal busness price
recording proges justification for using IF any, slternate gricing mechanism.

The sccaunting methods adopied for various types of ransactions and balances with relabed parties are as
Tl e

a) Sale of goods and services

Reverwe from sale of goods and services to redated parties is recognized in accordance with the revenue
recogrilion pakicy ol the Company Tar such ransactions,

Recovables against sale of goods outstanding at the reporting date are carried 8t amortized cast in
accordance with the acoounting palicy af the Company for such. balanoes,

b} Purchase of Goods and Services

Purchases of goods from refated pastes are recognized at actual cost to the Company.
Payebles aoalrst purchases from related parties cutstanding at the regortng date are carried at amartized
cast in accerdance with the accounting policy af the Company Tor such balances.,

¢} Dividend Distribution

Diglribution bo related parties having sharebalding in the Compary is recognized in accordancs with the
accounting polkcy of the Company for dividend distribution to ondinary sharsholders,

4,27~ Taxation
Current

The charge for curent t2x 1S based on the [Eaxable income at the current rate of teeation after taking. in to
aceount apglicable tex credit, rebates and exemptions available. However, for income covered under final
tax regime. The charge for current B also include prior yesr &djustments, where congidered, arising due
tor gssessments finalized during the year, commencing from current B year, where no taxable ncome is
eamned, the minimum tax as laid downin law 5 provided,

Deferred

Deafierred & s recognized in respedt of temporary differences between the camying amounts of assets and
liabizies for financiad reporting purpases and the amounis used for taxation purpases, Daferred tax Is not
recognized for:

Termporary differences on mitlal recognition of assets ar labilities in 8 traraction that is nob & business
tombination ard that &ffects nefber acoounling nor Saxalle profit noe loss;

Temporary differences refated to imvestments in subsidiaries, associates and jeint arrangements o the
exbent that  the Company is able to control the timing of the reversal of the temporany differences and it
iz probable that they will not reverse in the fareseeable future; and

Taxable teemgorary differances ansing on the nitial recognition of goodwill,

Deferred tax assets are recogrized for unused tax losses, unused tax credits and deductible temporary
differences to the extent & is probabile that future taxable profits will be avaitable agairst which they can
b e, Futiorg taxable profils s detarmined based on business pang far the Comparny ard he reversal
of temporary differences. Deferred to aswets ane reviewed at each reporting date and are reduced o the
benk that it is nd longer probable that the related tax benefit will be realized; such reductsans are reversed
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wihen the probability of future taxable perofits impeoves. Unrecognized deferred tax assets are reassessed
abeach reporting date and recognized to the extent that it has become probabée that future taxahle profits
willl be available against which they can be wssed.

Defarred tax is measured at the tax rates that are expecied to be applied to temporary differences when
they raversa, using tax rates enacted or substantially enacted at the reporting date. The measurement of
deferred tax reflects the tax consequences that would follow from the manmer in which the Compary
expicts, at the reporting dabe, to reconeer or setthe the carrving amount of its assets and liabeities, For this
purpose, the carrying amount of investment properly measured at fair wabue is presurmed 1o be recosened
through sale, and the Company has not rebutted this assumption, Delerred tax assets and Babilties are
offsel if certain criteria gre met.

4.28- Seqment reporting

A segment i= a distinguishable component within the company that is engaged in providing products and
under a common control environment {geographical segment), which is subject %o risks and returns that
are different from thosse of other segments. Segments results, assets and liabiliies nclude items directly
atiributable to a segment as well as those that can be allocated on a reasonable basis, segment capatal
expenditure is the total cost incwrred during the period to acquere property, plant and equipment. The
company is operating in manufacturing and sake of varied interrelated consumer home products for and
management has distinguished its business inbo main division called "“foam products division” therefore na
segrmentation has been provided as per the relevant provisions of IFRS 08 and requirerments of Companies,
Act, F017.

Mo segmentation is required for PYA plant because of dosure of operational activities

4.29- Dividends and other appropriations

Dinvidend distribution o the company’s shargholders is recognized as a liability in the company’s nancial
staterrrents in the period in which dividesss are declared and otfer appropriations are recognized in the
period in which these are approved by e Board of Directors In the current vear no dividend has besn
deciared in the financial 3020 to Juene 30, 2021,

4.30- Investment in associate

Associates are entities over which the company has significant influence, but nob controfled. [nvestment in
assodates is aocounted for using equity method of accounting. Under the equity method, the imestment
in associate i initially recognized akt cost and the carrying amount is increased or decreased to recognize
the company's shares of profit or loss of the associate after the date of acquesition, The company's share
of the profit or lass of the associabe is recognized in the company’s profit and loss account, whenewver it is
applicable. The carmying amount of investment in assocate & reduced by the amount of distribution
receved from the associate. The carmying amount is also adjusked by the amount of changes in
company's propartionate interest i the associate eeising from changes in associate’s eguity that is
recognized directly in equity of the company account.

The carrying amount of investrnent i tested for Impalrment by comparing its recoverable amount (higher
of value in use and fair value bess oost to sall) with ks carmying amount and Inss, If any, & recognized n
profit o loss. When impairment losses subsequently reversed, the carmying amount of investment is
mcreased to the revised recoverable amounts but limited fo the extent of initial cost of investment. A
reversal of impairment koss is recognized in the profit and boss account. To be read with relevant 1AS to the
extent and manner as applicable.

4.31- Functional and Presentation currency

These financlzl statements are presented in Fak Fupees, which s also the Company's functional and
presentation currency. All financial information presented in Pak rupess has been rounded off to nearest
rupeses unless othenwise stabed.
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4.32- Investment Property

Froparties which are held to eam rentalds or for capital appreciation or for both are dassified as mvestment
properties, Imestment properties are initially recognized at cost, being the fair walue of the consideration
givert, Subsequently these are stated ot fair value, Fair value i the price that wousd be receneed W sell &n
asset or pasd 1o ransfier a liahbility in an orderly trassaction betwasen market partcipants at the mezsurement
date in the principal, or in #s absence, the most advantagecus market to which the Company has aocess
at that date.

Ay gain or koss arising from a change in fair value is charged to profit or boss, Bental ncome from
inwestment properties is accounted fios,

Subsequent expenditure is caplitalized to the asset's carrying armount only when it is probabée that future
economic benefits associated with the expenditure will flow to the Company and the cost of the ftem can
be measured refiably. Al other repairs and maintenance costs are expensed when incurred. When part of
an imestment propesty is replaced, the carrying amowent of the replaced part is derecognized.

Latest falr market vadsabion was carred cut by the independent vahser on 1st of May 2021, the date on
which immastment property is transferred to Property, Fant and Equiprment ([AS-16).

For the purpose of subseguent measurement, the Company determines with sufficent regularity the Fair
wilue Of the iterns of investrment property based on avedable active market prices, adjusted, if necessary,
for any difference in the nature, location oF condition of the specific asgel. Valuations wherever needed are
perforrmed as of the reporting date by professional valuers wha hold recognized and relevant professional
qualificaticns and hawe recent expenence in the location and category of the imestrment property being
watlwed, These valstions form the Basis for the carrying amounts in the financial staterments, The fair value
of inwestment praperty dees not reflect future capital expenditure that will imgrove or enhanoe the praperty
and does not reflact the related future benefits from this futuee expendsture other than those a rational
market participant would fake into account when determining the value of the property.

When an item of property, plant and equipment is transferred to investment property following a change
in its use, any $erence arising at the dete of transler between the carying amount of the fem
immediately price b transfer and ks faie value is recognized in surplus on revaluation of fiked assets. Lpan
dispasal of the item, the related surplus on revaluation is transferred o retafned samings (eocumulated
loss). Any loss arising in this manmer is immediately dharged to profit or loss,

I an investment properly bectanis owner-oocupied, it is reclassified as property, plant and egupenent and
its fair value at me date of reclassification Becomes its cost for Bocounting purposes for subsequent
racording.

An itern of Investment progerty is derecognized either when disposed of or permanently withdrawm from
use and no fulure economic benefits are expected from its dispesal.

4.32- Eamming Per Share

The Company calkculates both basic and diluted sarnings per share in acoordance with [85 33 "Earnings per
Share”, Under [85 33, basic EPS is computed using wesghted average number of shares oulstanding during
the year,

Hiuted EPS Is computed using weighted average number of shares cutstanding plus dilutive effect of stock
options cutstanding during the year.

4.34- Comprehensive income

Comprebensive inoomse is the change in equity resulting from ansactions and other events, other than
changes resulting from transactions with sharehoiders in thelr capacity as shareholders.

The fotal comprehensive income comprises of all the components of profit or loss and other comprehensive
inComHe,

Oty ooFmprehensive inoome  comprses jbems of income and expense, nchedsg  reclassification
adjustments, that are not recognized in profit o koss as required or permitted by approved sccounting
standards, and i prasented in 'staterment of other comprehensive inoome'.

4.35- Ordinary share capital

Crdingry share capital is recognized a3 equity, Trarsaction ooels directhy attribubabbe to the s of ordinary
shares are recognized as deduction from equity.
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4.36 - Critical accounting estimates and judgments

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with approved accounting  standards  reguires
management to make judgments, estimates and assumiplicns that affect the application of policies and the
reported amsaunt of assets, liabilites, income and expenses,

The estimates and judgments are basad on historical experience and various ather factors that are believed
o be reascnable under the clrcumstances and are continually evaluated. The resulting accounting estimates
will, by definition, seldom equal the related actual results. The estimates and underlying assumptions are
reviewed on an on-going basis. Revisions to accounting estimates are recognized in the peried in which
the estimates are revised if the revision affects only that period, ar in the period of the revision and future
periods, Judgments made by management it application of the approved accountiog standards that have
significant effect on the financial stakements and estimates with a significant risk of material adjustments
in the next year are discussed in respective policy note, The areas involving significant estimates or
judgments are:

a) Estimated useful life of property, plant and equipment and intangible assets;

b} Lease term and discount rate for caloulation of lease liahifities,

c)  Provision for slow maving invenbories;

d} Estimate of payables and receivables in respect of staff retirement benefit schemes,
e] Estimate of provision for warranty; and

f  Estimation of current and deferred tax

g} Fair Value Measurement

4.37- Government Grants

The Company recognizes the benefit of a government [oan al below market rate of inkterest as a
Government grank. The beneafit of the below market rate of interest is measured as the difference betweesn
the initial carrying value of the loan determined in accordance with IFRS 9 and the proceeds received and
is presented as deferred grant. The recognition of government grants in profit or loss is done an a
systematic basis over the period of the loan.

4.38- Bonus Shares

Reserve for issue of bonuws shares is created in the year in which such an issue is aporoved,
4.39-Disclosure Reguirements for All Shares Islamic Index

Company has no relationship with bank having Shariah based Operations or operating through Lslamic
windows,
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June 2021 June 2020
Rupees Rupees
5 ISSUED, SUBSCRIBED & PAID UP CAPITAL
2021 2020
Mumber af shares

EEELEEN] SO0 Ordinany shanes of Aupees 10 each fully paid up in cash GO, 000, M B0, 00, DO
IN00000 30D0000 Fuly pald bonus shares 30,000,000 30,000, Do
] Q00000 Tobad af the year and ag, [t

8| ordinary shares rank equally with regard ta the Company’s residual assets, Halders of these shares are entithed to dividends as decaned
Trinin Gime Do e and are entithed o one vole pershare al gereral mestings of the Compary.

The Cimpaty has orfy one dais al ordinary shares which carry no right i Fed income.
Pattern of shanshodding of related pacties i Diamend Tndusies Lirtited & ag Tolkos:

Comispa vy PaeThE Shatus Mo of Shares Mo ol Sharag

Shaffi Chomical Industries Limited agsociated Comp 1,432 450 TAZ2 450
Capital Industrial Enterprises (Pat) Lirebed Relabed party 1,006.393 107,383
Dismond peochucts (Pt Limited Related party EE0000 150, 006
Capital Irabustries (Pat) Limited Ralated party 12000 12,

&  SURPLUS OM REVALUATION OF FIXED ASSETS

Thiz labest Bevaigaion Fair Value was Carled oul by independent valuers Mic PROTECTORES on 150 Moy J021 on terminabion of lease
agrecment by the: both parties irobesd |, therefore irvestment property was reclassified to Property, Plant and Equipment-and has been
acoounted for accordingly &5 per the provisons of 105 16, The valustion resulbed in no matenal difersnce from the book values,

Tha fair value exercse camied out at the year end has resulted inonio matenal difference from the carier revaluztion caried aut By Mis
PROCTECTORS on Juby 02, 3019 The revabastion camied out on Rk 02, 20189 resulbed in Forther Serplus on Land of R 45 700,000,
Buikding wiars Trepred by Re. 35,077,602 and Sunphes on Plant and Machipery of RS, 14,802, 166, Net Revabiation Surplus anose anoonting
b Fs 25,514,555,

The Land, Dulding, plank and machirssry wens revalued by an mdepandent Yaluer on the beells of geesenl markel values and replBosrer

valies on Decgmber 21, 2014 that resuited In further surphies on bnd of Bs, 7,772,000, on bulidng of Rs, 67,972,032, ard on plant and
machinery of Bs, 54,126,205, Previously, revaluebion of Suliding was carmed out iy Hamid Mukhlar & Op (Pwt) Lod on &pnl 11, 3005,

| 2021 | 2020 |
Accumulated | Written Down Accumulated | Written Down
Pty Coft | Depeaciation value s Depreciation Vabue
Rs. Rs. Rs. R Rs. Rs.

Leasahold Land 1,513,615 1,613,515 2,027,250 . 2,027,250
Budiding on Leasehoid Land 21076218 15095311 SUANG05 21,193,005 15,027,452 6,065,553
Plant and Machinery - Faam 62,297,000 53,813,658 BABL34Z 62,297,000 52,571,085 9,425,935
Plat and Machinery - Chermical 9,458,150 7,186,833 2,311,367 9,458 190 £, 590,004 2,560,186
94,485,023 76,055,792 15,360,231 94,075,445 _ 74,886,520 20,086,925
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6.1 SURPLUS ON REVALUATION OF PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT
Bty o Pigval v’
Freehola' fand Freafoln amd machimary Apgregais
Rumpees
[(2831 | as at 30 Jene 2021
Revalvabon surpius
At beginning of the vear Y i, 65, B 10 B0, (U1, BEQ L6, B8, q20
Adds during U year -
Less: transfer of Revaluation surplus realised on dispasal C11,B28, E02) (223,682) (12,052, 265)
Les=: - pransfer of Tncremental desredistion £A37, 385 £, 5000, 50065 (7, 2372.971%
Af and af the year A, 144,148 A0, 148, FF 2 62,105,274 148,398 193
Related deferred fax habiites
At becinping of bhe year 1L, 005, B4R 20,511,650 9L,B17.547
trovaher of Revsbuation aurphs reakoed o cheposal (B4, B62) (64,862
reremental deprediation changed during the wear - 197.843) 2,00 L3 (2,000,011}
At pnd of thie year E 11,543,144 18,010,52% 20,653 673
A5 nd of e waar (net) 46, Ldd, |48 28,505,620 o, 19, 744 L18, 744,520
(2020 | s ak 30 June 2020 - Restabed
Aevalvebion suarplos
A1 Bacprining ol ha year 12,272,750 75,7421 51,780,001 149,841,162
A during e pape A5, T, BH) 135,007.602) 14,892,186 25,514 505
L Eransfer of Incramental deperiation (¥,667,318) [7.667,318)
M'Efrdﬂfl?‘l!"ﬂr 57,972,750 40,709,815 69,005 850 167,638 429
Rfahand dafirrgd [ax Fablitoes
On revwabaation surphes ot bedginming of the wear 21,571,352 LT 51g,487 39,854,830
agd: durng e year CLLL 133,50 4,318, 731 (5,853,770
EMext of <hecw in Eax rata
[Mcremental depredation changed duriesg the year - (2,223,522} (2,223, 522)
1 end of e year - 11,505, 548 30,011,695 F1B17 54T
Ak el o the year fret 5T G v, 1ol LI S - 1 N & 111
[(2019 [As at 20 June 2019 - Restated
AL prpnning of e year 12,272,750 To, 368,810 £3,786,656 155428, 214
Cprnectioe of Eror a7 432 4,858,890 5.266,31%
agd: during the yead
Heet surphs atter ey
Less:  Crangfer of Iroremenlal depreciation 13,988.812) (6, 864,555) (10,653,366
Ak end ol B yonr 13,373,750 75,787,421 61,780,991 149841152
Relabod delferrod (ax Nabilities 4,624,048 4,536, 004
O rembation suphes of beginning of the wear 4,624, 1% 4,536,094 7,160,143
On cormgction of Ermor [8,5L1,058 L5,371,114 33,BA2,173
agd: during the year - - - -
EMiet Gf chasle i Eax rate
[reremenial depredibtion chanped dureg the yaar 11,156, 755) 1,540,721 (3,147 4763
Al and of e yoar = 3,978,352 17,916,487 0,094 830
AL e o the year {rer) 12373750 53 B, 060 3864504 100,936,532
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DIAMOND INDUSTRIES LIMITED
NOTES TO THE FINANCLAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR EMDED FUN 30, 2031

Restated
Jime 2021 hirve 2020
T Raeserves Rupees Rupees
Mowemed in-and compaskion of reserdes s as follows:
Capital Reserves:
Falr value reserss:
AL 1P begiewing of the wear 18,379,553 2E500,TLG
Far Yakee gainiloss) duning the year 13,117,043 {%,12L, 187
At end of the year 31IIIBTII'.'I 1&1?!"5!-
e g Fasarvas:
Unbzeruprigted Losses 4,505, 250) (5426, A5
Total Reserves 26,512,008 (37,247,029
B DLUE TO RELATED PARTIES AMD OTHERS
Cther redated parbies B.1 137,293 911 137 .47 571

!I.ITIIITIBTI. ﬂ?‘E?al'i

B Thic amaunt is G o relabed parly e, Muciala Lugmas sgaingl scrandament b fay off the sulstending labity of Mhad Bank Limited, Mo
berme s conditiors frepayment schesdule was definedichanged at the reporting date ared s payable at the discretion of the comgany
Mo proision has been made for any mark-up.

9 DEFERRED LIABILITIES

Gratuty Payabhe a1 74,395,110 T
Deferred Tasation 9.2 41,359,209 43,145,050

BO,750,339 49,149,056

g1 - The company i e oumest year 8fer aking badk all of it leaced Tadites Troes Diamord Tyres Limited | ako franafermed emplness
refgted to production process and neobvsd noother mangsral roles o Damond Industries Umited and ther relabed grabuty experss hes
alsa been transferred on amount determined by the Adturies, Rubgedt to berms and conditions mutualy agroed.

9.2 Deferred Taxation

Deferred Tax Liability on Taxable termporary difference

Aoceierabed Taw Cepredation 2,083,317 ZAOFLETL
Feraaiyation sumplis F9BEIATE ILHTH
Investments. Under equity Method 483517 4471 340
Inveshmenks maBahle for sale I:El'!-EI-'.I‘]

52,770,101
Dafarred Tax Asset on Dedectable temporaey differe e
Prowision for Graluidy {11,924,871) -
Crfarred Tax Liskibty A1, 564, 3% 5.1

Ao
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IDIAMOND INDUSTRIES LIMITED ANNUAL REPORT 2021
DIAMOND INDUSTREES LIMITED
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENBED Jum 30, 2034 Restated
Jure 2021 Jusrie 20700
Rupees Rupees
811 Deferred Tamabion Reconolisbioe
Other
Opening Chosing
&5 ot Bune 30, 2021 e Profitor Loss | Compreenshy [
& Inossne
Booederated Tax Deperdation 2071171 22,146 2,093,317
Bgvalalian surplis 31,817,547 {3 A6EET MERT AT
Investments Lnder esquiy Mathod 4471, 4E 413,822 4:£35,17
Iistmenis railalia for sak VOLRER, S0 - EAENS1 16,195, 041
Frovison for Gratuly - [11424,872) (11424, 872%
A ab June 30, 2004 149,056 (1 778) 357,951 220
Other
Qpening Clesing
A& mt Bune 30, 2020 Profit or Loss | Comprehensiv
Balance sty Balsngn
Fermberatad Tas Depeocistion AR 11,196 2E0,10
Resauztion surplis 39,85, B3 12,223,533} (5,853,770 ILELT 57
Imasdments Ungder isguity Methad £518.519 {90 401 540
Inwestments avalabie tor sab 17,552,790 - (1,653,300 100,538,950
Prewisinm M Gealufy - 2 5 a
e 3t June 30, 2020 - Restates A5 [ 537,07 145,055
D ok o Dsvn. rasl2edfadiestial doring e e,
9.2.2 Fate Reconcilialion with cument tae and defered tax
Pl L) Defore: L 27,050,774 77.500
Fomissiie 121,982, ) 2
In -admisshie 13,731,328 -
Tax i@ 25% 4,59.53% -
Minimram Tax adustsents - 135, M6
Taw o Diviciand (3,430,540 {20280
Clrrent Tee {4,500 555 -
MniTeam Tax - (135,45
Dl ace dilerancn- on Laxaoke D porary diflenande {35 468 SR
Crfamed ta Dferance- oo deductibie temporary diference 13,588, 745 2,320,453
Total Tax 7,063,303 358
10 TRADE AND OTHER PATABLES
Trare Cregiom 155,504,195 2008334
Cther Pavabkes 1,739,311 &0,
Ferrued Labitm 11,178,357 5w 1.
Whorkers Weifars funds 101 605,14 -
fers Pt Participation Fund Payebls 0.2 11,403, 307 4.2
TEA 1 7
10,1 Workers Wedare funds
fatance 25 oo July, 01 - -
Epidiion dhoring i ywhar RS S =
Ealince 25 o Juee, 30 605,914 .

&
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DTAMOND ENDASTRIES LIMITED
WOTES TD THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR EMDED JUN 30, 3031 Restatad
Juane 2031 Jume 2020
Rupess Rupess
10,2 ‘Workers Profit Participation Fosd Payabile
Balyrax: 26 on Jufy, D1 50H, 173 6551423
Addiian during the yoor j R 2 R -
Arpomiisbed Markug redxied b predous yes i L A3k 1352
Markaip charped during the yweer 1,14, 513 GEG 1T
Balarai it on Juse, 3 11,00% 3 RN
11 PROVISION POR TACATION
Cpaning Halencn s -
Currert Tex Lo E L3044
Iearrm Tt o dreaiesd 1,05, S RN ]
Ashardroed of [ saar provrkam [ [0 e
5, 727534 1260,939

13 CONTINGENCLES AMD COMHEITHENTS
I- HIGH COURT OF SINDH AT KARACH]
& First Capfial 48K Amco Equities ebo, Ve Tilchar Shaii efc, (St No, BRES 20000

Mi's Frst Capdal ABY Aming Ejuitiess |Passian] Lid ebc diaf 3 Sult for Reoosery of Re 552, M4 051 against Mr. Iftkhar Shaff and frae
others inchuding this Compairy and s pending before the High Court of Sadh st Karechi aned i 31 the dage of edadenoe,

b DO Wa Arid Hobib snd obhers, (Suit Mo, $807 2000}

The Company lled 3 St for Declarstios, [njurcticn and Recreeny of ismages pmounting 5e Ry, 10,905,558, 10090 - ageinst Ant Habh and
aithers which s pending, The cres s s peniing adfekiation. hofore the St

€ Ageel Karkss Dhedhi Sscurities Vs ikhar Shafi ete. (Suit Mo 607 ) 2005}

P dequaid B Dhedhi Séscuriien VL L Ml a sl lor Baciresny ameoni@ng 4o R 30, 000 DB sgaimst Pr. IMikbar Shafi arad clfes
ichesing the cospasy shich i sl parebig adudaadicn

& Muhamietd Hanil Hoosa s TRikhar Shath ebo, [Set No. BT 200T]

Muhamimad Hank Mica Sx-Member KSE Bied o Suit for Dedaraton, Injuntbon and Recovory of Donmagos dimoaniing 0 Rs. M7 555,155
sgzins M. Pl Shath and Tie ofhers incheding this Company’ and which & st pesding befone e Cour.

IT- LAHQRE HIGH CIHIRT LAHORE
#. DAL Va SECF and Otbers. {Commercial Appesl Mo, 1173003

The compay g an sppeal belom the Lshore Figh Court Lshom ageing Segnt Ireering by SECP of company's DO sl Acemunt
munganegd mith Mr. Tarse Hak: (Menber 58], The case i sl pencting: pefase e O,

B DIL ke, Vi Lahone $tock Exchangs ol (Civil Revision Mo, LBET of 2005}

Thea Copmgsiarry Fbad i Pstibon Politon agel in addein oo of hie Ol Judge Libers passd n Ol 5ot Mo, 20002003 The dirke s w0l
g bafined v Oort

I~ CIVIL COIRRT LAHCRE
2. LSE Vs Tftikhsr Shath ete,

The Lanoee Stock Echarge {50 Limibed fkad 8 S0t dor reoreeny of Rs 19007041730 agaired Mr, Ifikher dhovesd Sha® and 5 others
irchusing this Dompany, The sl oo wers coreodicaied with The suilt TRbed as "Hikhar Shaffl s LSE & Dihers” and the proosedings of
Joink esighaee were being conciecting in the seid ases. An onder dated [39-2003 woe pessed by the Th Judge sefising an appiication
fir suwmymondng of ceraln sineses fed by Mr, [Rkher Shat and the sd order wae chaBanged in ihe Lahore Migh Couet Humugh Ol
Redsion Mg, P28 2004 Mow the case tee baen Frond for Purther procesdings

AN
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DEAMOND INDUSTRIES LIMITEDR
ROTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR INDED 2N 30, 2031

Restated
Jwne 3021 June 2030
Rupees Rupess

b, Aslars Motivals Vs Labare SEock Exchinge eic.

Belpm Mothwald (el st Ko 861 in 2000 against Lahore Shick Exchange and e offwers inchsdicg Mfs [lamond Indusinies Ud, An
SpodicasTion was Thed Dy e LSE therehy seeidng rejection of plaim and row the cadee 15 Meead Tor argirmenks on S said apploation.

I¥- ATIR FESHAWAR

In-the matter of tawaticn doring the Derid of esemphion awvsibibie 1o the company the CIR appeak has ruied in faeour of the oomoasy.
Thas chapastment his fied appesl on the i beloes e ATIR Peshpaar, The mansgemeant & of the opnign that ey have & moong cise
and e onders of CIR appeaks shall be screpted by the ATIR. The goanbem of s irsacdsesd & R 20 mikon. Ko further prostsan has been
[

LBGAL &DVITSOR
1. The k2gal adsisor of the company B of the opinion that the matiors deoissed o para from [ o O do not stiracts amy adverdty. The
cormpany & confesding Al this Ghses vaporously, Serce no prostsion s regqeised, Tn the meiter of reference 11 [a) abowae thi sompary = of
the e thet SECP has fropen such shanss prevdoushy wivle the compars 5 Hile holder and oener of Shares of Quoted company and B
rexiang duicdendi

The managemnt 8 of the gpnen thet, the outcome of g abowe cesam would Be m oomparny's fescr

Currnftmerts
Thre: wirs i oo emiears o af e reforting date (050 KILL

13 PROPERTY, FLANT AND EQUIPMENTS LS 1B B3d, 55 B3, T8, GA%

Il PRISTETY. FLGT S P

- il il
=g e | 2 ] | e
e BT [e— [y el | ne
| - || L L L-J:u.l.ﬂ-.l!! L . _LEEI:I.IJ
rrriues
e - [T poprspe & i 08 s by
i [ == 1T WL i T [TLEte it
TR ] Ll - Al - | - - Lo L o L, e e
e Crea— 15 (e (YT ] 4 BALA inIs RE RN s
Piir iy = P LA e o b jau s 0 LT
—ey - pitRe ] LT [E ) wis Loami E R
L S—— - il | — - . — i1
[
W g
S (5 ok
[ — e
o Cammy o imhaaniy A
By W | - e ey
i ALEITT WML sl Tl gk
Parien FE) a1 i1 “hm .
pRas
enars o Frme e A o pm——
14 TNVESTMENT PROPERTIES 141 - 1%??5'.35}
141 ENVESTMENT PROFERTIES Axlance a5 a6 Fair aduse: Ralance ssan 30 Trossler oo LAS-  Balance &5 om
OE =37 2030 Gaia L] [T 16 00820
Freeheld Land 8 O R . B, B0 B {0, a0, OO 1
nuilsing 77 0 48, 775, 150 a8, 77, ) .
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DIAMOND INDUSTRIES LIMITED
MNOTES T{ THE FINAKNCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, OE1

[ 1

r . e = rreerremm— e
== e S N R | =
T - e [ S SN - Cpemres o am s T e s | Cimersinkin | | o I
& L. L LR ALLETEET | S —— el e SRR B |l = L S e 2| o ke S8
ARITETIE RETATES AT RITATES BRITATIE
Frmidd
el ™ 14 30 a1 PR L
e L [E LT TR T e LHE ] H TR - L agy iR - -
PP e Wy - e B R Ll PP R [TE Y ] [ Lrt aas T L] LE L
B DA s BT e oy L i e e LR
W S P = il ) LGS, g e S Eaits
adyiany T [T L) AT} o o] T
AEETAITE
b RN
S
o i il
e E-u
RESTATED: RESTATED
Lrremslmun? Progedis Ealafde as o8 Cormiction of Balaiice as on Fair Value Exance as on
G1-0F-201% Exrod B1-07-DFES G L oas) J-De- 2020
~Freabzid -
Land including Inssed hoid land e, O, [0 ; Gl S 200 . G0y D2, D2
] &g includes Building on | hand 5, TTE 50 . a6, 775,350 . &, 775, 150
Paant and t ¥ - Fnam & Chemical e, D0, [ £ 500, 000, 2000 = . L
Office Equipment 1,00, 545 J 1,801,545,
Furniture ped fixbares I 36 LAFL B85
bl A4 553 (¥4 5525

A0 5303 (SR577.008) _ IDE775,350 - 106,775,250
15 LONG TERM DEPOSITS
Security Cepasits 151 130,895 230,885

15.1 Security Deposits

Liblities 101,434 101,454
coo 25000 25,000
(rhers 20 T 04,351

230,885 330,885

Thise are: cohsidend good and recouerabibs.

16 INVESTMENT UNDER EQUITY METHOD [AS PER IAS 25}

Shiafhh Cherrecal [ndustries Limited - Cuiatad 16,1 - -
Inpairmeent foss 2 r
Ciamand Palymers [Privata) Limied - Unguated 16.2 G7. 215400 &5, TR 427
Trpesr et foss - -

67,215,400 65,788,437

16.1 Shaffi Chemical Industries Limited - Associated Company

IT4RA) (2020 3754340) ordinany shares of Rupees L0 each s =
Ecpuity hild 31, 255% (F06R - 31 -285%:)

AN
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DLAMOND DHDUSTRIES LIMITED
MOTES TO THE FINARCIAL STATEHENTS
PFOR THE YEAR EMDED MM 30, 2021

Restated
June 20321 Jume 2030
Rupees Rupees
Becoiedlatisn
Sl i i drset o H beapraneg of Lhi v
Addt Shara of Iroomeifkow) sller Do b 1,18, 1 2293 A
Ehaee of other compreeensieg i pnoe (TL06s} R ] 57 A0
|Lran rist b 'he recagnined i peofit pnd e eomound ST a4 554

Carrying valus o freestresnt 8 e pear i -

The COR{aTy N ITRpined tha Caimying Vo oF KReRHTent O |0 OETInedes MESEs I aonecidted. COmpaeTy Shati Cherscl Indies
Lid Tae o ® riody = v, thers was o subsbanmal sharas rading brerescsons during the yesr, homeser an af the
gl date B markil Soce of Shanis o e oy wWis s, b per ahare.

152 Diarmend polenesrs - ASS0Cyled Cospy

1303000 (4135 1MENGE) ordinsry s of Hupsss: 10/ asch &7,215,400 AL THEAZT
Erpadty taedd 47, 30% {2060+ 47.00%]
Racarsdlasian
Share in rest st o ihe hegnning of He yoor &5 TR 425 122 450
dejct Shuee of peofit ¢ hessh BNer ncome i [ 1,366,503 |3.unau}
Shace o oiber coreproheasive ireome ([l 17ﬂ L H]
1,435 672 234,333
Caivying vl of jivitieen] of Cipk pear -5.'-.!:5«:-] ﬁ'-‘aﬂ.-ﬂ:'
7 TNWISTMENT AVAILABLT FOR SALE
D Bakanoe o july, 0L a7 &5, 58 108 TLALIALE
P ‘viahd aairyhoak] - OC1 7.1 i BT M 84
trroscdrraink vl bl Mor sk 53, 004, T L B%, 509,028
11 duetdd mvimbments
Jan IL Jum 20
wE M ol B Campany Mo, ol Share Mariet Parket
s bt Sahw | Gaif Gos] | vabew | Gubey flid)
e |ﬂmu|| Total e yEs]
1 |Ci Pk Lirniled - 1 1 BEER BB, TH ST AL 219,754 a0 |
¥ Thp Rk CH Funjas: 27,885 ¥ IEEL] [XT] AT [l 2471028 [ |
1 Momhow BTk Lid, 130 - 13 a0 12.13% 1508 10,141 T |
[ Tl Karihem Gon Hgedines Lid o i a4 AR %A 18,571 4, 7EiT) et 12,212
5 Azkari £ ial Rark Lo 2. MHE 5 I 4EfL 23,73 | LPARDETY | IRBARSS) | FAGIRGIR| QR1EAM
b Faafl Ferdlaer £ 158 247,557 r 3757 Pl | BLSTR0MI [LAST 5] 23,230 3l ILEG[-\.:'B'!'
I First Fadabity Leadrg Modarsha 250} 3 25, [0 341 15,250 (L1501 ET. T3] [ |
E First Pum fag ol b 15100} L5100 P A1 a0 115.380 302 D 151,000
5 Bk Lid rildr 342 i1, Fnd itn 3558 31 3,2k 2504 H) 6,559
1 AR e Bard: Lirmitsd .5 TGk .15 Fel: Tl 43.454] 235 h15 CL&548]
1L lé..ml.u Hark vy Trial o mar ol bank £ iy - L. frrd. [ 40, De l;lb‘??'ﬂ_lj 4k EH e, 554
TOTA ¥, BE, TES 1,575 L1330 FRABL T  LEATS AR GH509.0E  §1.163.335
Al the sbove Wkaras i bold in 000 Sub o L e T Pl b Thor £000 s ks ecroen? of Py Taswisir Pl Fan B o brp SECP dor o tha

defoal oo the 140 Semier. Hote Mo LOrEad with Hons Mo L2, The ooimaang had ko ed fegal cades,

o0
&




IDIAMOND INDUSTRIES LIMITED

ANNUAL REPORT 2021

DIAMOND INDUSTRIES LTMITED
NOTES TO THE FINAMNCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENIMED JUM 30, 2021

15 STOCKS TH TRADE

fiave Mabirial
Wark in Frooess
Finshied Goodds

1% TRADE DEBTS

Crivsdinind o
Lazs: allosance for doudifsl baance

20 LOANS AND ADWANCES

Advaniis b Enpioyies
Arhare Sabm Tee
Adwonce Tnoome Tax
Chér Bdvacies

Il {CASH AND BANK BALARCES

e i hand
Cin ot anks

11 SALES

Lz Sades Tax

43 COST OF SALES

B rratansl consumad
Salapes, wages Boother banefts
Repar srd maEnterance

Fueh and power

Irsisrance (health)

Wehicl nntning gnd mamenanoe
Trarwung B Comerance
Privding s stationan

Legal amd prifiessannal
Miscellanss e penses
Dapeaciation

Wiorke in-Frocess & Finkshed goods
Qpeering Shock
Closing shock

Restated
—tnd 0 Jumg 2020
Riugrees Rupess
158 &R G5
1,378.50%
d,lE-I_.DII' -
JAsxrne0ed -
B3, 679 068 1,566, 166
(54.51E) {54, BLGL
1,619,325 1,51 2
T ) b6
SLasaAal  ANE0ATS
L7, 570,415 11, 7E3, S
BB357 460,184
¥ 436 G, 530, TS
hMl.ZaT L0=, 530
LusEE ZATS 133
550, 1085 2,53 iy
LR a3 11,820,173
[T 79537} [1E90A28)
163,264,335 230,744
231 L25347 251 EALS TS
1% 51F 567 =
Lra i g
1022456 E
PETH 4
LK, 066
10,440 g
3T 3
567,00
1,063,440
T EAT
152 217,906 &415,705
|'5\.E-39;H2||
(5,633 34z} .
146,577,064 415705

&
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o8 MmomMs

s s

DIASDND INDUSTRIES LIMITED
HOTES TD THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUK 30, 2021 Restated
June 2021 Juna 20200
Riipeas Ruipaag
231 Cost of rw mmaldrial
Cpering. Stk r 8,915,705
Furcherss. 3.2 ABF313,911 -
2HE 313,981 #,415,705
Lesx Chosing Shock | LS5, O, 018 T
135,247, 8553 8,415,705
23.2 The Jompany purchisad the requned mre matenal from Dlamord Tyees Uinmited Tor manalacbaing paposes. Futhen, Mo Whoiein-proiiss

waas- transierned al the dale of tersdration of esss agqresment

ADMINISTRATIVE EXPENSES

Satdvien, wagem & gther ensfits 4.1 T RED BEL 15, 500 A0

Wik Runfing and Maistananos 5,143 s

Repair and mainbenanie 4,00d =

Legal B professonal changes q1% 582 B AE2

Tty & comrgpnis 61,6510 -

Talephone: and postage 555,184 DEh, IR

Mool lanesis and fees - 1,872,580

Insursnee Jfir) 56 -

B ars reuniraton 4.3 500,000 500,004

Drpreciztion 254,133 9,288,240

Presdsion B offr receiali 243 - I, o

Prostsion for Loss Akesance s 34,EL6

Fair value oss o imesbenent Dropastes = =

Prosissn fr Penslly - 45,134
odg 150,038

Sataries ard olloaveroes nchades employen retrement benefis

Musditors’ Remuneration

Audi Fee A5G, 000 A0, 000

Half Yeady Revew L] 0,004

500,000 500,090

Other recebvable amounting Rs L 363, 3089 was wrilien ol in previous year against M. Tarmwesr malik.

SELLTHG AMD DISTRIEUTION EXPENSES

LEd i agowifcass 17,23

Wnkchk: Runnimg and Mainkenanoe 3,08

Freght B Fonwarding 3,154,471

al!ﬁﬂl --

OTHER DPERATING INLOME

Dvsdend Income Sa%,912 13,050, 682
Ireoini Frim Dispesst of Azt A, SO0, 000 -
Rl o (oo Trom ofear Sousces) 6.1 15,050, 004 15,000 0k

3431012 3

fiz per the relevant prosisions of Income Tas Ordnerce 2001, the s income has o be dassifiesd weder roome from other sources”
head for B compudalion prorgiei ralfer than renlel oo Trem propecty as The Linkl, bulihng wad fassed oo Blong itk plant ail

P S
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DIAMOND INDUSTRIES LIMEITED

MOTES TO THE FINAMCIAL STATEMENTS Rastabed
FOR THE YE&AR ENDED Mk 30, 3021 Jume 2021 June F020
Rupees Rupees

27 OTHER EXPENSES

‘Warkers Wetare Fund 05,714 3
‘Warkiers Frofi Faticipation Fusd 1504, 513 S
—itan
28 FIM&MCE COST
Bank Charges 4,005 1558
Finance cost on Worker Frofi Padtbcipaton Fusd miot oosd in darass yews LiDELE =35, 173
30 TAEATION i 563 733
Cuirred tas
Ergarion et cuimanl B LATHIRE 138 946
Tax on drvidend LA 1457
B 77,588 2,160,938
Doedprred bax
For e pear (13,853, 708) 12,705, 258]
155 158

Trecores w2 resesarmenis of the Company Tave beon Tnali2ed op o G yearn 2319 in ocorcande with e deaming prvisians under sehon
130 (L] of tha Jedinaio.

30 RARNIRGS PIR SHART - RASTC AND DILUTED

Thire & e dildmd &t on marmmgs e aidee o the compasy his mol Bsued Acy Mindndial ndinmants Bely 5 be oorwirted ints
ordinary shares in fohyre,

Baisic EPS
Proft Attt b ordinary dhans (RA. 3,514,954 25 AsA
Frprage Cidinary Shane {Mgs. | LR R ] S, 0
T 0,03
I REMUMNERATION OF MANAGTNG DIRECTOR CHIEF IXECUTIVE, DIRECTORS AND EXECUTIVES
CHIEF EXECUTIVE:
Remuneration and Retirement Denelis 8, 400,000 Eﬁlﬂﬂ
Fo ol perseis 1 1
DIRECTORS:
Famiuneration snd Fet remesnt Denelibs 7, 164 7, odd
Fo. of persons E L
EXECUTIVES:
R inndration 1451, 500 7
Inpsrance premiam paid o healkh insu ance LE 3] -
1, 460060 "
Mo of persons 4

&
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DIAMOND INDUSTRIES LIMITED June 021 June 30340
MNOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS Ruiaas Rupesas

FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUN 30, 2021

31 TRANSACTIONS WITH RELATED PARTIES

3z

Tha related parties comprises of Assodiated ompanies and ofher relabed paios s defined in the relewant provisions of the  Coanpanies
At 07 The oompanry in e rormal oourse of Business camies ool transbctions wilh relaled pamis & mulualy Siresd teeme subiject o
B0 sppeoval. Detais of significant Eransachons with related psrbes, obher than those which Bave b specifically deciored elessydens

In these financal statements are as uncer;

Purcheass made from:

[riamend Home Textile | Private] Lavitad
Diarmond Tyres Limited

Sales made ta:

Diamend Home Testile (Prvate) Limited
Crvio: Wika o [ Private]) Limited
Diartond Tiwnas Limited

Rant Foceivid | accrusd

Diamond Tyres Limited

Leaan fram Assecated Undertakings/ Related Parties

Ctrarrs
HUMBER OF EMPLOYEES
Tiskal nuiber of emplorpees 30 a0 June 30

~Parmarent
“TEmporaay

Anerage ridmber of employens as at June 30
Permarent
~Temporary

PLANT CAPACITY AND PRODUCTION

Told capadity Avalable
Utiksed Capacity

Mature af
Transaction

Rt party
Redated party

Related party
Restaited party
Resdated party

Radated party

2021
Rs.

2020
Rs.

Excluding Sales Tax Value

119,650 s
ETR 152,115 -
Excluding Sales Tax Valug
& L6, 387 -
55,448,055 .
5,700,424 9215, a4
15,000,000 18000, B0
137 297,571 1373975971
2021 2020
247 7
3-2 -
339 7
—
297 7
3 .
39 7
2021 2020
Tonnes. Tonnes
12,000 12000
m -

Thes Cactory sbong wilh pranl & machivery wes kased oul to Damond Tyres Limited a0 associated undenakivg, on mulus by agnesd fenrs

Bl Hay 01, 221, & was bransferred back to Diomond [ncustres Lamited.
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DLAMDIGD INDUSTRIES LIMITED
ROTES TO THE FINANCLAL STATEHENTS
FO& THE YEAR EMDED MMME 30, 2021

35 FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT

35,1  FINANCIAL RISK FACTORS

The L 'y pctokies oo ety of fnandial mekes markst nst [induding cerrency risk, other pnoe sk angd inferast b risk ),
mﬂmmm.mmwsmmmmamm om e unpredictatiity of fieancial markets and
o0k he mindmiae potential adwerse effiscks on the mmpary's Tnencial performanos, The Dompany uscs: defivative fnancal instraments 1o
Padge chrlan itk sapeir

Frsh managenent S camied out By i Dormpainy’s Snanoe defparmient wrder poloes apoiowed by the Boand of Diremors. The Company's
fing e chgprtsenl el and hedges fnancisl reks The Boand prirades grindples for geerall ik manegeset, bowsl i policies
coverng specic prepe such p= currency nisk, other price rek interest rale ek ovesdb sk, Wuadiy sk, use of derhestive fnenosl
Iretrumemis and non dewatie Tinznoal instrurmants and Frsestment of secess Naurdity.

fa] Market sk

[ Cesrency risk

Currency risk 15 the rsk that the far walve or futuee cash fiows of 2 fisaralsl instrurant will Ruchrste becarse of chenges i~ foreign
prchange rates Cumency ek akees oy from fUture commendal ransactons O fecchables and porabics that west due s
Irassactions o foreign curmindie

Thim Comsparry i not sgpamed be cunrency Ases duresg his pernd ax there i no impofisoort.

() Inierest rate risk

Tris nepiasents The risk that the far value or future cash fiows of 3 finascial nstrurest vl Mucuabe because of changes s market
el rabiss. The company his o biaring assebs. The Comparny's Fhieegl e riil arsicg s st lirs Bordacings and

beink- balares 0 sweng accounts. Peancial nsrieerts ai vasble reter Eqome the company b oo Ao infermst rvbe rks

Firgnacial iratroments at Toexd rabe aspose the Company oo fair vaiue oterest rate nsh

i Tha bafancn shiat Sand Tha inberest rte peofile of th Comparny’s intenes Esaring fnancal el mas:

Jun=21 T 2
Flasting rate instroamiss
Finsncial assets
Bank baiend ps- Gepoei Srmns -
Financial Balklites
Short e bomosmges L T
Cash Now sensitivity analysts for variabde rybe instrimenis

IF mterest rales ot B wosr ond dake, foctiates by 19 highar | oweer sith ] obher warkabdes hedd corstant, proft e tarathon for
tha e would have beon Bupees nl (2000 i) bvear | hgear, mainty a5 @ ek of Bigher | lower indnest dx parsa/ingome on
Moating rabe financisl imdruments, This anshedy o prépansd asmaming the amoents of Enancd nstrumery. cutstansieg at balsnce
shaeet dates were putshanding o the wiole o

[} Sher price rivk

Dithes price risk represents B rish thet the i vaduoe or fusore cash Mows of @ Aranclal nsnement Wil Moctuste eoarse of changes
N market prices [other than ke wicng from ienest e Fek OF curincy ARk), whather Diocd Changes aid Caibd By o
sl bn thi ind | learcl ko P b, o fachoes sflacting all similar fingnosl instgments: draded in the market.
Thas affeck of changes in e valpe of oich areestmsntes made by Fre company, an the Szure profits ars not conssderad &0 be matersl
i the oesrarl ooncest of Thise Tinancia? siaternents. Furthemone, the Company i not exposod 10 cormmicdiDy price rih.

Sansitvity asalysis

Thar [aisks Bidean sumrmanses the mped of Poraesn | decnsrse i the Kared Stock Eedbadige (KSE) [ndie ¢n 1he Ciespany's ol
piter Ameaticn  for the year and on sguity (s wphue remeree], The snohis 15 besmd one the sssumption that the eguity ndee has
Increased | deTemEsd by 5% with 3l oiher warsabbes hedd constant and 26 the Company’s saulty nstruments moved soosding to the
higtorical coFrdamon walh The inedood!

ST ! I'm:t‘:"nw " lhﬂmﬂll;;t:ll: ﬂnu:fmmm |

Juifi=21 Juiie 20 Jiiri=21 Jur-2
(Rupees )
KSE 10600 |55 i ) 19B1 AL 3235571
KEE 106 { 5% decresss ) - = (X6 458 [ERALL T
Exquity (L wishuiss méessnrwg | mepuried invoriesa f dherrease as a noul of gan §f boes on aquity i | s T make,

b
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CIEAPCHD: INDAUSSTRIES LIMITED
NOTES TO THE FENANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2021

MOTES TO THE FIMANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOB THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 38, 3031

{B} Crederisk

Cracht rigk B T rbk of Snareial ks o th Cooneany i & cumlangi SF o -pasty B oa Trancal issismest Ll 1o sadl ks samatua
abligations, and anisss prindpaly from the Corpany’s feosvabies fom customens, reoefasbies from rebtied partes, other recsiyables,
bank hatanoes and barm deposts with barks,, The masimim =sposure 1o cregt sk gt the meporting date mes e foliows:

Jun-ri Jun-30
Rppsay Bupses
Long Term Deposils S nole na. 15 0B 285
Trads Detris L T ] EL/319.252 1,511,352
Imsaytrsimy. brdir souity MaThid S feale B LG L2215.400 B, T 1T
Indeiteniy avalible r v Se2e nole o 17 £3,984,720 5, S0, (26
Cirsh B bank Badancs See nole poc 31 3,556,205 1531672
—Z3ETOCAEN

The crad gualy of francal Jseots Bt e nether past Sue mor ingaiced can be assessed by reforenoe o getemal credk ratngs [
avalialhe) oF o hishoraad Fformsaion abou coumoparty defa ot e

Jun-Z1 Jun-20

Banks
Ecllied Bank Limited AL+ ALK P&CRA 7 AT 3,064,541
flied Bank Limiitid A-L+ Al PECRA 0, ZER 300, 335
alied Bank Limitid A-l+ A PRCRA 1£5 155
HABIE BakE AL+ Al ICR-¥15 13E 758 135,758
BAME ALFALES - AL+ it HR-YTS L1313 511
ASEAR DCAMMESCLAL BANK LTD AL+ it PRCRA LA e
BAME &L FALAH LTD AL+ A+ ICR-Y15 147, 300 -
RANE ALFALAH LIRNTED A1+ Al JCR-415 1 1%
HLE RANK LTI el A RS k| m
REME ALFALAS LIRITE D A4 bk s AT L 17 1%
HAHIE METROPOLT AN EANHE Asld L1 PACHA 11,121 LN
EaNE ALH&ER Al# Ak PRCTLS 31,900 3E<00
HABIE MET RO POUTAN BANK Aslw Bbh PETRA [M0,333) Pk by
HAH BARE LAATED Al BAK RIS 8,503,435 [L,232,130)
HARIB BARE LRMTED AL+ AAL RIS - H | 3,311
WIEEZSN BEKE LTD AL+ Bt RIS 10,00 13,010
oy [ Haed EQ0 565 106,530

PR .. 7 .. L T

The Compary's wgpure b credd nsk snd imparment o rebted o trade debits oy dischresd in Kie B

Dt b the Companmy's g sandng business soatonships with these counberparties and afior ghing due consideration 5o ther sinong
fiiarcial Sanding, B managasion] dais nol Gapadt neh-porfamnantd try Thise Countdr paities of el oslgaiors o tha Tompany.
Actordingly thi crpd sk i minmal

The Carngsnry hag esdablivted o crenhl polay foe % badhddriad andd reteil customens under which sach e Suslomer 5 salyzed mefadually
for cradhl wirtniness pefon: the Compeny el nin 3 coovmeersl ranssction. The Compaey's sesew inclodes Kdentey checks, mnmum
sanurity deposks, benk puaranbees. and in Some cases e relerances. Credit bmiis are ssbynbished dor sach istomer in-acoosdance with
e sacunity deposk of ek qoowamier seoeived, which sepreaonts the masimom open amodst wathook ceqeining approsal from the higher
managenenl; oo [mis ane reviesed of 2 neduldr bask and onoe the et Himits of individual cushosions. e eshaibed, furher
Craadelirs ard Rerciiranl.

The Dompeny recognizes ECL for rade Sebis wsing e dopl fed approsch desorized Dalow,

DN
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DIAMOND INDUSTRIES LIMITED
NOTES TO THE FINARCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED FUNE 20, 2021

FOR THE YEAR ENDED FUONE 20, 2021

$0-60 Days  61-130 Days "“"n;""‘;‘ b Totsl
1G] %% 2%
Balance as ¢ June 30, 2021 B1.618,252 ’ . 81,610,252
Loss slickmnce r = T =
Belnnce as & June 30, 2020 - : 1,566,168 1,566,168
Loes alicwsance . - (54 S1E) (5‘\1.-5!5]

ECL on other recerasbles 5 calodoted using gereral approdch

As ot the reporting dabe, Companmy erwesages thet defalt risk on sccount of nor-realisabion of obfer recenvabies snd advances & mimal
sl thus based on histonca! trends adiusted bo reflect cument and fonsand loolang mformabions ke alowance bas been estimated by Hhe
Company usrg 2 range of protable recovery patterm of relsbed ciber recerrables and assigring a time vale of money bo same. & per the
soremenbonesd approsch, the oo alicwanos for ofher recetvables was detemmines as follows:

2020 o1y
Gross carying amownt [Long ferm deposit 330,855 330,855
Ligs allcwancy : v
(£} Liguidity risk

Liguadity rish; is Do riske thal an eotify. will erdtuniber doey m medting cbigations sssocipted with Tranis liabinies

The company mawages Squdity risk by mantsinng sufficdent cash and the seallsbikty of fundng through 0 adeguale smount of
cummited crecht faokies, AL 05 June, 2021 the comapsny hoad Pupess 3556, 206 (2000 Re X 531672) Cash and Bank Balsnces. The
maragement bebeves the lguidity sk o be low. Folowing are the conbrectual maborises. oF fnancisl Belebizes, incuding inberest
payments The company folioes an effecive cash menagement and planning policy {o ensure swaldsbibty of funds and & take Bpproprate
measyres for new requirements. Following e the contractual metunites of firends habifbes, The stounts diwlossd in the bl are
unchiocunbed cash Aoves,

Comtractual maturities of Enandial labilities as At 30 June 2031

Canrging Contractaal || 6 month or " B More than 2
Amount Cash Flows s 1l -2 Yaar Years
pees |
Man-darivative finandial liabilities:
Trade 2nd other payables 1200, 5490, 754 LBQE50, 784 180, B0 T84 - -
Lizan from pedated Darty 137,297 971 L37.797,971 3
J[E EI?‘&E EEi]ﬁ Shh - IB-I]IEFHH = -
—————
Contractiaal maxturitios of Mnamscial Nabilities as ak 30 Jane 20CR0
Casrying || Comtrachsal | & month or ] |1 5 Maore than 2
it B-17 maith 1= Yaar i
{Rupees |

Maon-darivative fnancial lisbilitieg:

Trade and ather pavabies 15,030,370 15,030,370 . 15,020,370 .
Loan from refated party b e PR F N B s L 2 - - -

LR TR LY R LT Y - = -

There are no such transactons that are abowe 1 vear,
The contrachual cash flows relabing bo the aboe finencial lisbitties hesee Decn debermined on the bests of achaal dsbursanent Raving.na

markup.

N
&
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DIAMOND INDUSTRIES LIMITED
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATERENTS
FOR THE YEALR ENINED JUNE 36, 2001

Regnribation of seagrosnt of Babiithes o cashifras irbng fros financing aotiities & as lobows:

Short-Tanm
Borrowings
Ll Fer
Cagh TOTAL
Managemsent
Prposs

Balance a5 at Juby 01,2020 LA Aur e L3 ATt
Chiarais fegn financing cash Nowd
Rt of Hyan .
Procesds from foan 5
Reecepts of securby depcsit - -
Drshiimsaesnaent of oty depoalt = =
Tolsd charap= Fros finsncing acthitey
Cither Changes: , Intenest Cosl
Irierest avpersas - =
inberest Faid " :
Esghange ke r: H
Arnprtization of fransaction £t = =
Finamice cost candtaiaed ul
Chimges in running fngnce )
Tirtal kan seagad
Other
Balange a5 o June 30,2001 L3I 297971 L33 2anag)

353 Fair values of financial avsets and Eabilities

The camying vakaess of af Snandal asscts and kabiftes ofiected in finandal statements appnndonaie ther e values. The Tolowing @bic
provides an snphyss of francal instruments that are measoed subsequent 0 inihal recogrebon ot far solus, grouped inbo leyels | B0 3
Iswtandl oy Tt dhagred 1 whichs Mair value & Gliervable:

- Leved 1 Quioker peions bn active markets for Kendical assets and Eatilties;

- Lemeet 2 ; Obsereable inputs: and

= e 3 LUhishservatle

Az 3t 30 Juee 2021

BEsets

Avaianle for sale fnenciel pmats fin e A - - £, 884 PHT
Tt I ansodlanes 67,215 400 [ -&?,113!4:-1
fx st B0 Juse 2030

Bsgits

Anvaite i sae fnancda asets 503 033 - = ﬁsm!m
Irpipstment I assooi abes - TBEAZT - B AT

The far vake of inancal irstuments tradad in acthve meckets = besed on gocted markes prices at the balance shest date, The guoted
mprket price used for firancial Pelrusants hel) by the Company & the Corment Bid price. Trase lrancial irslrusents an disgiiod onder
leted 10 abowe fefered tabie.

The fair vakue of firancal insinoments that gre not traded © an acve merke i deteemined by uming walpshon techniques, Thase waluston
echinigquas mareimise M ke of olearvalio market data whers i s avarlalie and rely ac link ag poesibia on enlity specic edlinanes. BT al
sgnificant nputs required b Tair valee 3 Anandal insbrussent are obeenaable, those Aranchl insfroments ane cascifled under s 2 0n
abose referred iabds The Company hes ro such bpe of Snoncial retrusents 2 gt 30 June 2021

B cni o moee of oha Sxgndficact inguts B not baad on obsanabe rarkel data, the financil instruneent B diacsTiad under ek 3 The
camying amount less mpaliment prosision of rade raceivablies and pavabiies ae assumed B0 approcierate ther far vakees. The T value
of fnarcisl Bshifties kr dsclosure puposes is esivated by Gscounting the Aiture gontraciusl cish Bows. at the ourent mérkes injerest
rata thaf & avalakke: bo the company o savllae inancial instroments. This Coonpany hie f such Typs of Enanciad inskrusents.
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DLAMOND DNDUSTRIES LIMITED
MOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDID JUNE 30, 2021

35.3 Fimancial imstrumants by categories

T il B
Ruipees Rupees Ruipees
A at 30 Jures BO31
Auspts aw par Balenor ghigt
Loy Tenn Deposis il 50,688
Trade Debiis B1,01%,252 H1613252
Irpsestment -dxalable for Sahe B3, 384, 7 EL - 33 584, 720
Cash and Bank Balaroes 3,556, 206 = 355530
N 1A - [ 1.2
I At Amiortized Cost |
Rupees
Liakdtios a5 per Dalance shesl
Trade and other pavables RELHEL R
Lioan Froem redabed parky 137197571
318,188 755
M, Firancial gag an 1 wear and [AasdsRiLahdties 146,697 600
Frierest Bagraiyg frarial Lipbiities -
Mon-Inderest Saaring firancias Liabiftes: J1E LBE ML

|Athh"l'-iu1!|| "”"j.;““" || Toa
Ru Rypeas

Rupesy pees
Az 3t 30 Jums 2037
Kzgets as per Balanoe sheot
Long Term Depos s = 330,855 130,885
Trade Debils - 5,518,352 1,913,352
Irrarstmont «Avalabbe for Sads 85,500,033 . 65 500 025

Cash and Banx Baloroes

2,331,672

- 531,672

R I LR R

l AL Fair Walue |

Liabalsties 3= per balance sheet

Trade and ciher payvablis 150030330
Lo Fns rlitel gty :g-’?i;%’-‘!
Mt Francal gap ot the pear end (Aeseslabbbes

Interest Bearing tinamd s Lisbdities -
Mon-Inserest Searing Minanciat Linbiftes 152 328 348

354 CAPITAL RISK MANAGEMENT

The Company’s objecthes when mansging cacitel are o safequard the Compary's abelty 1o conbmue a3 8 godng tonoern n onder to
privide st for eharsholders and berales S difer shakabaidnn and 10 ranfan an oplned Gapital dradiues [0 reduce thie coet of
capital In order bo mainkain of adjust e capibal struchurne, e Company may adiust the amount of dvidends pakd o sherehoders, Bsue
new shares or sell gesetd o reduce debl, Cormstent with others i Bhe indusirg and Bhe requinements of the lengieck, She Company
momitoes. B capital sruchure on the Dasis of giaring rto. Ths mto & caloulated o5 borrowings dividand Dy Tomal capdtal amployed,
Bomowings represent shoet berm bomowings obtained by the company as refred 5o in Mote B4, Total Capital employsesd includes $okal

_Jsin-21 _den-30
Boiroeings P In Thoisand 8372097 971 137397 971
Total Espsty Bupasis, in Thoussed 235256599 18E 823857
i i B T L Ry LN
E-rrr:g ralia S k) i)

3G DATE OF AUTHORIZATION FOR ISSUL

The=e firanciol staberments have been aporoved ond suthorsed for s on Septemicer 30, 1028 by Bosrd of Directors of the compary.

o
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DIAMOND INDUSTRIES LIMITED
MOTES TO THE FINANCLAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUME 30, 2021

37 RECLASSIFICATION

Trea Company & preyious year armoneously dacsifed its ol Nived assets oo nvestment properties at Ter valpe modal | and also not
thanges and depredation expensa, In the cumenk year the company rectified the eirors atter doing cassfication of the same that has been
appropriately disciosed innate no. 3.

38 GENERAL

28,1 Managementl of the company entered into leade agreement with its relaled parly Dismand Tyres Limited m rencial year 2018 and leased
sl its mandacuing faclity wcluding land Buldrgs, foethermore, the compary rarsfermed & i relsted employess as well as thais
related provision for grabuky axpense. On Ist May, 2021 the spid lease agreement was terminated with sl corsent of the parties
imuatéed. The management of Diamand Tyres bmited carmed oot actuanal vaustion and transferred the part of gratuity provsion relevant
o employess, to Diamand Industries Limited. The management of the company under the superasion of independent drectors corstituted
re-acquidiaon commities o aoquine back the leased faciity, and its relabed Rabiktes and assels o the extent agneed Ater sach trarslers
e company commenced Bs commerncal gperation from May DI, 2021, The management also certifies thal the company S Going conoem
and t5 abie to mert all its fnancial abiktcs &5 and when due , furthermore, all necessary stops for re-acquiskion have been camied out to
the mtisfaction af the said committes.

38.2 Figures hawe been roended ofF b nesrest rupes

Fis ‘,ﬁ"'"
'l -
Chiefl Execistive Chiel Financial Officer Darector
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2016 2017 2018 2019 2020 2021

EEY INDICATCRS
OPERAT ™G
GROSS MAaRIN W 14,53 .3 24 - 406 102
OPERATING MARGIN ah 11.30 1050 (2.4 - 115 12.75
PRE TaX M&RGIM U 10.64 §65.53% (E.83) - 1.12 1659
NET MARGIMN L] 4,32 (67 36) i5.65 - ] 2053
FERFDREMANCE
RETURN QN ASSETS 4 15.10 TBG.ETY A.206G {35y 2005 fr. 44
ASSETS TURMNIYER Tenes .64 1.8 0.23 - 0.02 .32
FIXED ASSETS: TURKIATER Tenes 349 4. 52 - D05 .97
[NVENTORY TURPIVER Timas 249 5.0 L7 " 0.9
RETURN QN EQUITY % 506 {22104 g2l {15.64) .04 1704
LEVERLGE
DEBT : EQUITY Tenes 017 450 63 0.7 .71 1.72
LIQUIDITY
CLRRENT Times .00 [1Rr 208 .55 192 1.71
uick Timns 1.85 .54 203 1.58% 1.92 .84
WALLATTON
EARNMING PER. SHARE (PRE TAX) RS 0,523 468,21 {0957 [L.42% 1.14 3.03
EARMIMNG PER SHARE (AFTER TAX] RS, 3.7 LU v 2 13.04) 021 0.4
BREAKE LIF VALLE RS, e L] 2,40 447 2.0 2142 #3515
HISTORICAL TRENDS
TRAGING RESLETS
TURHONVER RE, ErERAL] O], BE4 56,742 - 9,230 163,364
GROSS FROFIT | (LOSS) RS, 131,059 3421 2895 . Bt 16,635
OFERATING FROFIT | (LOSS) RS 87545 (BR1,148) (2328 {13, 5) HLE3] 28972
PROFIT) LOSS)Y BERORE ThAx B Bz A0 {0, 20 (B, 5431 {12,770 141, 154 27,00
PROFITI(LOGE) AFTER THX RS B340 [B33,741) 1B 034 28,374 8,231 33,515
FIMEMCLAL POSITION
SHAREHDLDERS FUNDE RS, B, L0 21,604 219,783 150,172 iz = Tan A5y
PROPERY, PLANT B EDLITPSENT RS B 2F), a5 186827 173,Em 1459, g 168, B2
NET CLERRENT RSSETS RS, 440,605 (171,204 219,783 180,174 192, 758 300,500
LONG TERM ARSETS RS, JE,TTS 271 685
LONG TERM LIABILITIES BS, [ Redr) TE,872
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Categories of Shareholding required under Code of Corporate Governance (CCGE)
As on June M), 2021

Si. No. |Ham- |I~In.. of Shares

Hetd !Fﬂttﬁhgt

Associated Compantes, Undertakings and Related Parties (Mams Wise Detail):

1 DIAMOND FRODUICTS (FYT) LTD 150,000 16657
2 SHAFFI CHEMICAL MDUSTRIES LTD. (CDC) 1 A422,450 15,8050
3 CAPITAL INDUSTRIAL ENTERFPRISES [PVT LTDUCDE) 1,051,383 21.6820
4 SYMBOL INDUSTRIES (PYT) LTD. (CDC) 22,500 02500

Mutual Funds (Harme Wise Detall)
1 FIRST CAPITAL MUTLEAL FUMNDLTD 200 OonEs

Directors and their Spouse and Minor Children (Name Wise Detail):

1 MR, IFTIKHAR A, SHAFFI 1,710,500 18,0056
2 MR, SHARIC IFTIKHAR [CDC) 1 453 850 16,1517
3 MR, ABRDUL SHAKOOR: 500 0.005G
4 MR, MUHSMMAD SAMEER B00 00056
5 MR, HASHIM ASLAM BUTT ] 0LEHSE
i MR, MOHIB HUSSAIN S0 00054
¥ MR, DASIER SALEEM KHAMN 500 000546
g MR, INRAN KABIR 500 00056
Executives: - -

Public Sector Companies & Corporations:

Banks, Development Finance Institutions, Nen Banking Finance G50, 00 62118
Companies, Ingurance Companies, Takaful, Modarabas and Penskon Funds:

Shareholders holding five percent or more voting intrest in the listed company (Mame Wise Detail)

5. Na. Hame Hedding Perceniage
1 CAPITAL INDUSTRIAL ENTERPRIZES (PVT) LTDLCDG) 1.951,383 21,6820
2 MA. IFTIKHAR A SHAFFI 1,710,500 19.0056
3 MR SHARIG IFTIKHAR (CDC) 1,455,850 164517
4 SHAFFI CHEMICAL INDUSTRIES LTD, {CDCE 1422450 15,8050
5 BAMNE ALFALAH LIMITED- LAHDRE STOCK EXCHAMNGE (GO 559,050 62718
G PR MUDASSAR IFIKHAR (CDC) 520,480 5783
¥ MR, MLZAMMIL EJAS (CDE) 47TE B85 5708

All trades in the shares of the listed company, carried out by its Directors, Executives and thair
spouses and minor children shall also be disclosed:

3N
©




; DIAMOND INDUSTRIES LIMITED ANNUAL REPORT 2021

FORM 34
THE COMPANIES ACT, 2017
{Section 227(2)if))
FATTERN OF SHAREHOLDING

1.1 Mame of the Company  [DIAMOND INDUSTRIES LIMITED |

2.1, Pattern of halding of the shares held by the shareholders as at | 30-05-2021 |
—-—Shareholdngs------

2.2 No. of Shareholders From To Total Shares Held
7o 1 100 2,747
133 101 500 45,862
26 3 1,000 22,780
3z 1.001 §,000 55,540
4 3.001 10,000 30,124
2 10,001 15,000 24 500
3 20.00 25,000 66,500
1 25001 30,000 28,500
1 120,001 125,000 121,500
i 145,001 150,000 150,000
1 345,001 350,000 348,080
1 475001 4E0,000 AT, BA5
1 520,001 525,000 520,480
1 225,001 60,000 So8,0a0
1 1,420,001 1,425,000 1422450
1 1,450,001 1,455,000 1,453,650
1 1,705,001 1,710,000 1.7 10,000
i 1,950,001 1,855,000 1,951,383
281 9,000,000

&
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2.3 Categories of Shareholders Shares Held Percentage
2.3.1 Directors, Chief Executive Officer, 3,167,150 35.1906%
and their spouse and minos children
2.3.2 Associated Companies, 3,546,333 394037 %
undertakings and related
partes. {Parent Company)
233 NIT and ICP 700 0.0078%
2.3.4 Banks Development 559,060 6.2118%
Fimancial Institutions, Non
Bankirgg Financial Instibutions.
2.3.5 Insurance Caompanies - -
2.3.6 Modarabas and Mutual 500 0. D06
Funds
2.3.7 Shareholders halding 109 B,537,983 T&6443%
ar mare
2.3.8 General Public
a. Local 1,309,666 14.5518%
b. Fareign = 00000,
2.3.9 Othars (io be specified)
Joint Stock Companles 416,591 4.6258%

&
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FORM OF PROXY
DIAMOND INDUSTRIES LIMITED

[We

af
Being a member of DAMOND TMDUSTRIES LIMITED. hareby appoini

: ol
anather member of the Company or failing hinmvher

af
anather member of the Compnny (being & member of the company 05 mos'our proxy o atiend and
vobe for and om my/our behalf, at the Annual Generl Mestimg of the Company o be held at s
registered oifice, Plot # 25, Gadoon Amasn Indisstnal Estate Bslabe, Swahs Khyher Pakhioonkhwa on
Windnesday 27" Ociober, 2021 at 1100 2.m. and any adjoursment thersof

As witnessed given under mowfour hond{sh day wf o | 14|

1 Witness:

Signature
Mame

!-f-ign.al.un: ol Wemibeer
Aubddrog

2} Wimess:
Signature Shores Held
Peame Sharehnlders Folus ™Mo,
Aubdress CIC Afe Ma.
CHIC Mo

Mo
- Prosies, in order o be effective, must be received af the Company’s Registrar office, not
less than 45 hours betore the Hime for holding the meeting and muast be doly stamped, signed
ancl wiknessed,

CIC sharcholders, enthibed o send and vore a1 this sseeting, must bring with them their
Computeriscd Natienal Idenmity Cards Passport in ongusal to prove histher identiy, and in
case of Proxy, must enclose on afested copy of hisher CHIC or Possport. Representatives
of ¢orparate members shoukd bring the wsunl documends required for such purposs

For CDC Account Holfers | Corporste Entities
In addition ta the gbove the following requiremenis have o be met.

{ih The prosy form shall be witnessed by vwo persoms whose names, addresses. and CNIC
mivmibers shall ke stated onthe form.

{0} Anested copies of UNIC or the passport of the beneficial owners and the proxy shall be
provaded witl the proay foim
{iit) The progy shall preduce his original CNIC or ariginal passport st the time of the meetding.

In ¢ase of a corperate enbity, the Hoard of Dhrectors resolution ¢ power of atteeney wath specimen
sigmagizre hill e submaitted (unless ot has been provided earlies) alemg wath proxy form o the

Uipanpeeny.
Py
65
v
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